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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PERSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended September 30, 2008

Commission file number 0-24000

ERIE INDEMNITY COMPANY

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

PENNSYLVANIA 25-046602C
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organizatiol Identification No.)
100 Erie Insurance Place, Erie, Pennsylvi 16530
(Address of principal executive office (Zip Code)

(814) 870-2000
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area rode

Not applicable
(Former name, former address and former fiscal, yeelhanged since last report)

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405edBéturities Act. YeRI No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant € filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sstobrter period that the registrant was requirdilésuch reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastfgs. Yesd NoO

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large acceleréited” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reportirgpmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange

Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filev Accelerated fileld Non-accelerated file[d Smaller reporting comparl]
(Do not check if a smaller reporting compe

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the BExge Act). Yedd No M

The number of shares outstanding of the regissadiaiss A Common Stock as of the latest practicdde, with no par value and a stated
value of $.0292 per share, was 51,376,513 at Oche2008.

The number of shares outstanding of the regissatiiss B Common Stock as of the latest practicddtie, with no par value and a stated
value of $70 per share, was 2,551 at October 228.20
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ERIE INDEMNITY COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(dollars in thousands, except share data)

Assets

Investment:
Available-for-sale securities, at fair valu
Fixed maturities (amortized cost of $617,244 and2bZ88, respectively
Equity securities (cost of $74,841 and $204,008peetively)
Trading securities, at fair value (cost of $79,0
Limited partnerships (cost of $263,831 and $235,88&pectively
Real estate mortgage loz
Total investments

Cash and cash equivalel

Accrued investment incorm

Premiums receivable from policyholde

Federal income taxes recovera

Deferred income taxe

Reinsurance recoverable from Erie Insurance Exahangunpaid losses and loss adjustment expt
Ceded unearned premiums to Erie Insurance Exck

Note receivable from Erie Family Life Insurar

Other receivables due from Erie Insurance Exchamgleaffiliates
Reinsurance recoverable from -affiliates

Deferred policy acquisition cos

Equity in Erie Family Life Insuranc

Securities lending collater

Pension plan ass

Other asset

Total assets

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financaati®ents.

September 3( December 31
2008 2007
(Unaudited)
$ 596,72 $ 703,40t
68,86¢ 218,27(
74,50¢ 0
311,96¢ 292,508
1,23 4,55¢€
1,053,30: 1,218,73!
18,15¢ 31,07(¢
9,831 9,71z
261,02( 243,61.
0 1,451
14,59 0
802,31! 833,55
118,45! 110,52
25,00( 25,00(
240,20! 208,75:
2,271 2,32¢
17,11 16,12¢
42,26¢ 59,04¢
14,89( 30,37(
43,96¢ 32,46(
71,52¢ 55,88¢
$2,734,92 $2,878,62.




ERIE INDEMNITY COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Coimued)

(dollars in thousands, except share data)

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Liabilities
Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expe
Unearned premiun
Commissions payab
Agent bonuse
Securities lending collater
Bank line of credi
Accounts payable and accrued expet
Deferred executive compensati
Deferred income taxe
Federal income taxes payal
Dividends payabli
Employee benefit obligatior
Total liabilities

Shareholders Equity
Capital stock

Class A common, stated value $.0292 per sharepanéd 74,996,930 shares; issued 68,277,600

shares; 51,376,513 and 53,338,937 shares outsgamdspectiveh
Class B common, convertible at a rate of 2,400 <Chashares for one Class B share, stated v
$70 per share; and 2,551 shares authorized, isswkdutstandin
Additional paic-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) ince

Retained earnings, before cumulative effect adjasti
Cumulative effect adjustment from adoption of Stegat of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 159, net of ta

Retained earnings, after cumulative effect adjustr

Total contributed capital and retained earni

Treasury stock, at cost, 16,901,087 and 14,938&B68¢s, respective
Total shareholders equity
Total liabilities and shareholders equity

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financaéti®ents.

September 3( December 31
2008 2007
(Unaudited)
$ 995,60: $1,026,53:
445,83: 421,26
135,26° 122,47:
58,82: 94,45¢
14,89( 30,37(
30,00( 0
54,97 41,057
16,71¢ 23,49¢
0 14,59¢
452 0
22,77¢ 23,63
25,81¢ 29,45¢
1,801,14. 1,827,34.
1,991 1,991
17¢ 17¢
7,83( 7,83(
(26,856 10,04¢
1,747,05 1,740,17.
11,19 0
1,758,24. 1,740,17-
1,741,38! 1,760,222
(807,60:) (708,94
933,78: 1,051,27!
$2,734,92 $2,878,62.




ERIE INDEMNITY COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

OPERATING REVENUE
Management fee revenue, |
Premiums earne
Service agreement reven

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of management operatic
Losses and loss adjustment expenses inci
Policy acquisition and other underwriting exper
Total operating expense:

INVESTMENT (LOSS) INCOME — UNAFFILIATED
Investment income, net of expen:
Net realized (losses) gains on investmi
Equity in earnings of limited partnershi
Total investment (loss) income— unaffiliated

Income before income taxes and equity in (lossas)iegs of Erie
Family Life Insuranct

Provision for income taxe

Equity in (losses) earnings of Erie Family Life dinance, net of ta

Net income

Net income per share
Class A common stoc— basic

Class A common stock — diluted
Class B common sto— basic and dilute:

Weighted average shares outstandin— basic:
Class A common stoc

Class B common stoc

Weighted average shares outstanding — diluted:
Class A common stoc

Class B common stoc

Dividends declared per share
Class A common stoc

Class B common stoc

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financaéti®ents.

Three months ende

Nine months ende

September 3( September 3(

2008 2007 2008 2007
$ 234,12( $ 232,08¢ $ 692,73 $ 690,43
52,05 51,89: 155,71¢ 155,98t
8,34( 7,47( 23,48( 22,18¢
294,51° 291,45:; 871,93t 868,60t
195,29° 200,91 577,75¢ 576,76¢
37,18¢ 30,76¢ 104,76¢ 92,78¢
12,311 13,09( 36,59: 36,77¢
244.,79: 244,76¢ 719,11 706,33t
10,21¢ 12,23: 33,357 40,35(
(41,356 3,43¢ (80,20 7,55(
1,057 14,16¢ 20,31( 46,86
(30,087 29,84( (26,53Y) 94,76’
19,64: 76,52 126,28 257,03
6,011 23,66¢ 40,55( 79,76,
(9,389 645 (10,197 3,07¢
$ 4,24¢ $ 53,49¢ $ 75,54( $ 180,34«
$ 0.0¢ $ 0.97 $ 1.4¢ $ 3.17
0.07 0.87 1.3C 2.817
15.92 145.9: 216.5¢ 482.2]
51,376,51 55,183,54 51,984,220 56,727,31
2,551 2,55¢ 2,551 2,56¢
57,533,59 61,370,21 58,141,228 62,935,58
2,551 2,55¢ 2,551 2,56¢
$ 0.44 $ 0.4C $ 1.32 $ 1.2C
66.0( 60.0( 198.0( 180.0(




ERIE INDEMNITY COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UAUDITED)
(dollars in thousands)

Three months ended Septembel Nine months ended September
2008 2007 2008 2007

Accumulated other comprehensive income
Balance, beginning of peric $ (8,547 $ (1,359 $ 10,04¢ $ 5,42
Adjustment to opening balance, net of t: 0 0 (11,19) 0
Adjusted balance, beginning of peri (8,549 (1,359 (1,149 5,422
Gross unrealized (losses) gains arising duringopl (66,105) 1,04¢ (98,040 (5,272)
Less: reclassification adjustment for gross redlinsses

(gains) included in net incon 37,93: (3,439 58,48: (7,550
Change in comprehensive loss, before (28,177) (2,389 (39,559 (12,827
Income tax benefit related to items of other corhpresive los: 9,86( 83€ 13,84¢ 4,48¢
Change in other comprehensive (loss) income, nitx (18,319 (1,559 (25,719 (8,339
Balance, end of perioc $(26,856) $ (2,919 $(26,85¢) $ (2,919
Comprehensive (loss) incom
Net income $ 4,24¢ $ 53,49¢ $ 75,54( $180,34:
Net change in accumulated other comprehensive) (lossme (18,319 (1,557%) (25,717) (8,339
Total comprehensive (loss) incom $(14,06%) $ 51,94: $ 49,827 $172,01(

* Unrealized gains related to common stock werassified to retained earnings upon the adomtidhe fair value option at January 1,
2008 in accordance with SFAS No. 159. See Nota €ufther discussior

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financaéti®ents.




ERIE INDEMNITY COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)
(dollars in thousands)

Nine months ended September
2008 2007

Cash flows from operating activities

Management fee receivi $ 660,04 $ 682,70(
Service agreement fee recei\ 23,88( 22,68¢
Premiums collecte 157,81: 157,21
Settlement of commutation received from Excha 0 6,78
Net investment income receiv 38,31¢ 40,81
Limited partnership distributior 21,73¢ 66,14¢
Salaries and wages p¢ (81,030 (80,98¢)
Pension contribution and employee benefits | (36,977) (30,639
Commissions paid to ager (326,94() (325,96))
Agent bonuses pal (94,855 (91,759
General operating expenses p (77,859 (64,58¢)
Interest paid on bank line of cre (959 —
Losses pait (88,749 (85,73
Loss adjustment expenses p (15,765 (16,007)
Other underwriting and acquisition costs g (42,479 (39,677
Income taxes pai (56,360 (61,559

Net cash provided by operating activities 79,84( 179,44¢

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investmen:

Fixed maturities (141,64) (129,099
Preferred stoc (31,349 (41,840
Common stocl (55,899 (64,429
Limited partnership (44,707 (68,319
Sales/maturities of investmen
Fixed maturity sale 121,96¢ 177,36
Fixed maturity calls/maturitie 80,08¢ 71,427
Preferred stoc 35,56( 66,03¢
Common stocl 72,50¢ 68,40¢
Sale and return of limited partnersh 20,36¢ 7,72:
(Purchase) disposal of property and equipn (8,557 10C
Net distributions on agent loa (2,929 (5,649
Net cash provided by investing activitie: 45,43t 81,73:
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from bank line of cre 75,00( —
Payments on bank line of cre (45,000 —
Purchase of treasury sto (98,659 (219,82)
Dividends paid to shareholde (69,52§) (69,439
(Decrease) increase in collateral from securigesling (15,480) 6,33¢
Redemption (acquisition) of securities lending attal 15,48( (6,336
Net cash used in financing activitie: (138,18) (289,269
Net decrease in cash and cash equiva (12,917 (28,089
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe 31,07( 60,24
Cash and cash equivalents at end of peric $ 18,15¢ $ 32,15;

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financa&ti®ents.




ERIE INDEMNITY COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 1— BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finant@éments, which include the accounts of Erie ImtigmCompany and our wholly owni
property/casualty insurance subsidiaries, Erierarsce Company (EIC), Erie Insurance Company of Nevk (EINY) and Erie Insurance
Property and Casualty Company (EIPC), have beguaped in accordance with accounting principles galyeaccepted in the United States
of America for interim financial information andelinstructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Rediain S-X. Accordingly, they do not
include all of the information and footnotes regdiby generally accepted accounting principles (BAfor complete financial statements. In
the opinion of management, all adjustments (congisif normal recurring accruals) considered neargsir a fair presentation have been
included. Operating results for the nine-month@éended September 30, 2008 are not necessaritativi of the results that may be
expected for the year ending December 31, 2008fuetdrer information, refer to the consolidatedafirtial statements and footnotes included
in our Form 10-K for the year ended December 30,7245 filed with the Securities and Exchange Corsimison February 27, 2008. Erie
Insurance Exchange (Exchange), for whom we seragtasiey-in-fact, and its property/casualty suiasid Flagship City Insurance
Company, our three insurance subsidiaries, EICN¥@nd EIPC and Erie Family Life Insurance Compé#alfL) operate collectively as the
Erie Insurance Group (Group).

NOTE 2— RECENTLY ADOPTED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Boastiéd Statement of Financial Accounting Stand&88#&8) No. 159, “The Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabd#f (SFAS 159) which became effective for us orudan 1, 2008. SFAS 159 gave us the
irrevocable option to report selected financiak&sand liabilities at fair value. SFAS 159 alstablshed presentation and disclosure
requirements designed to facilitate comparisonaéen companies that choose different measuremeasifar similar types of assets and
liabilities. We adopted the fair value option far@wommon stock portfolio as of January 1, 2008&hse it better reflects the way we manage
our common stock portfolio under a total returnrapgh. These assets were formerly accounted favaitable-for-sale under SFAS 115,
“Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Bg$ecurities,” with changes in fair value recalde other comprehensive income.
Beginning January 1, 2008 all changes in fair valueur common stock are recognized in earningb&goccur. The adoption of SFAS 159
required the unrealized gains and losses on tlesgises at January 1, 2008 to be included inmauative effect adjustment to beginning
retained earnings. The net impact of the cumulagffect adjustment for our common stock portfoliodanuary 1, 2008 increased retained
earnings and reduced other comprehensive incon$d by million, net of tax. See also Note 6 herein.

In 2006, SFAS 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” veasiéd and provides guidance for using fair valueeasure assets and liabilities as well
as enhances disclosures about fair value measutembith became effective for us on January 1, 2008 standard applies whenever other
standards require, or permit, assets or liabiltiielse measured at fair value. The standard diegxénd the use of fair value in any new
circumstances and thus, did not have an impacuoffimancial position, results of operations ortcélews. The statement established a fair
value hierarchy that prioritizes the observable amobservable inputs to valuation techniques usedeasure fair value into three levels.
Quantitative and qualitative disclosures focustenihputs used to measure fair value for these umeaeents and the effects of these
measurements in the financial statements. We imghéad this standard during the first quarter of280d have provided the required
disclosures concerning inputs used to measuredaie in Note 6 herein.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 3— SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Available-for-sale securities

Fixed maturity and preferred stock securities $assified as available-for-sale and are reportddiavalue. Unrealized holding gains and
losses, net of related tax effects, on fixed maasriand preferred stock are charged or creditestilly to shareholders’ equity as accumulated
other comprehensive (loss) income.

Realized gains and losses on sales of fixed matanidl preferred stock securities are recognizédcdome based upon the specific
identification method. Interest and dividend incoane recognized as earned.

Fixed income and preferred stock securities artuated quarterly for other-than-temporary impairtless. Some factors considered in
evaluating whether a decline in fair value is otthem-temporary include:

. the extent and duration to which fair value is lgss cost

. historical operating performance and financial étod of the issuer

. short and lon-term prospects of the issuer and its industry baseahalys’ recommendation

. specific events that occurred affecting the issietuding a ratings downgrade; a

. our ability and intent to hold the investment fguexiod of time sufficient to allow for a recovdryvalue.

Perpetual preferred securities and hybrid prefesesirities are evaluated without considering amdlike characteristics. We believe this
approach to be more conservative since the laekfioial maturity and unlikelihood of a call meamsavery is uncertain and would occur ¢
a multiyear period. If we believe we have the iht@md ability to hold these types of securitiesluetovery we would not record an other-
than-temporary impairment.

An investment that is deemed other than temporaripaired is written down to its estimated fairual Impairment charges are included in
net realized (losses) gains in the ConsolidateteBtants of Operations.

Trading securities

Common stock securities were reclassified fromlakbe-for-sale at December 31, 2007 to tradindhanftrst quarter of 2008 with our
adoption of SFAS 159. Common stock securities @pented at fair value. As of January 1, 2008, Uimed gains and losses on these
securities are included in net realized (losses)sga the Consolidated Statements of OperatiorsliRed gains and losses on sales of
common stock are recognized in income based uposapécific identification method. Dividend inconserécognized as earned.

NOTE 4— RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amounts previously reported in the 200&rfoial statements have been reclassified to conforime current period’s presentation.
Such reclassifications only affected the Consofid&tatements of Cash Flows.

NOTE 5— EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share are calculated under the twas-cheethod, which allocates earnings to each clas®ck based on its dividend rights.
Class B shares are convertible into Class A statrasconversion ratio of 2,400 to 1. Class A ddut@rnings per share are calculated under
the if-converted method which reflects the convarsif Class B shares and the effect of potentdillytive outstanding employee stobksec
awards under the long-term incentive plan and asvaad yet vested.

9




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 5— EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

A reconciliation of the numerators and denominatmsed in the basic and diluted per-share compuatai®presented below for each class of
common stock:

Three Months Ended September

2008 2007
Allocated Ne Weighted Allocated Ne Weighted
Income Shares Pe-Shart Income Shares Per-Share

(dollarsin thousands except per share data) (Numerator) (Denominator’ Amount (Numerator) (Denominator’ Amount
Class A— Basic EPS
Income available to Class A

stockholders $ 4,20¢ 51,376,51 $ 0.0¢ $ 53,12 55,183,54 $ 0.97
Dilutive effect of stock award — 34,67¢ — — 45,072 —
Assumed conversion of Class B she 40 6,122,40! — 37¢ 6,141,601 —
Class A— Diluted EPS
Income available to Class A

stockholders on Class A equivalent

shares $ 4,24¢ 57,533,59 $ 0.07 $ 53,49¢ 61,370,21 $ 0.87
Class B— Basic and Diluted EP¢
Income available to Class B

stockholders $ 40 2,551 $ 15.92 $ 372 2,55¢ $145.9:;

Nine Months Ended September :
2008 2007
Allocated Ne Weighted Allocated Ne Weighted
Income Shares Pe-Share Income Shares Per-Share

(dollarsin thousands except per share data) (Numerator) (Denominator Amount (Numerator) (Denominator’ Amount
Class A— Basic EPS
Income available to Class A

stockholders $ 74,98¢ 51,984,20 $ 1.4t $ 179,10¢ 56,727,31 $ 3.17
Dilutive effect of stock award — 34,67¢ — — 45,07 —
Assumed conversion of Class B she 552 6,122,40! — 1,23¢ 6,163,20! —
Class A— Diluted EPS
Income available to Class A

stockholders on Class A equivalent

shares $ 75,54( 58,141,28 $ 1.3C $ 180,34 62,935,58 $ 2.87
Class B— Basic and Diluted EP¢
Income available to Class B

stockholders $ 552 2,551 $216.5¢ $ 1,23¢ 2,56¢ $482.2°

Included in the restricted stock awards not yetaekare awards of 12,535 and 37,716 for the thittgrs of 2008 and 2007, respectively,
related to our pre-2004 long-term incentive planeiwecutive and senior management. Awards notgsted related to the outside directors’
stock compensation plan were 6,143 and 7,356 #othind quarters of 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 6— FAIR VALUE
Fair Value Measurement (SFAS 157)

SFAS 157 provides guidance for using fair valuemmasure assets and liabilities and enhances disetabout fair value measurement (see
Note 2). The standard describes three levels eftgnat may be used to measure fair value, wiielpeovided below

On October 10, 2008 the FASB issued Financial $taffition (FSP) SFAS 157-3, “Determining the Faatué of a Financial Asset When the
Market for that Asset Is Not Active.” This FSP piaas clarification regarding the application of S5A57 in a market that is not active and
provides illustrations to consider in determiningces in such an environment. This FSP was effeatjyon issuance. We have considered the
guidance provided in this FSP for securities h¢l8eptember 30, 2008 that were not actively tradieéd.adoption of FSP SFAS 157-3 during
the third quarter did not have a material effecbanresults of operating financial position oriidjty.

Valuation techniques used to derive fair valuewfavailable-for-sale and trading securities argeldaon observable and unobservable inputs.
Observable inputs reflect market data obtained firmependent sources. Unobservable inputs refleacbwn assumptions regarding exit
market pricing for these securities. Although thegamty of our prices are obtained from third pasturces, we performed an internal review
of securities due to the current unstable marketitions to determine that inputs were observablerglow trading volume on certain
securities. Certain securities were downgradecetel3 as a result. These techniques provide thesrfor the following fair value hierarct

Level 1 Quoted prices for identical instruments in activarkets. Such prices are obtained from third paatjonally recognized pricing
services. Level 1 securities primarily include pellgltraded common stock, nonredeemable preferi@zks and treasury
securities

Level 2 Observable inputs other than quoted prices in Lév@&hese would include prices obtained from tipiadty pricing services that

model prices based on observable inputs. Includdis category are primarily municipal securitiasset backed securities,
collateralized-mortgage obligations, foreign andhdstic corporate bonds and redeemable preferrekisstonredeemable
preferred stocks for which a quote in an activekaiis unavailable and a value is obtained frommir tparty pricing service a
also included in this leve

Level 3 One or more of the inputs used to determine theevaf the security are unobservable. Fair valuethigse securities are
determined using comparable securities or valuatieneived from outside brokers or dealers. Exasnplie.evel 3 fixed
maturities may include certain private preferrextktand bond securities, collateralized debt aad labligations, and credit
linked notes

The following table represents the fair value measients on a recurring basis for our invested agsemajor category and level of input as
required by SFAS 157:

September 30, 20(
Fair value measurements usil
Quoted price:

in active Significant
markets fol Significant unobservabl
identical asset observable input inputs
(dollarsin thousands) Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Available-for-sale securities
Fixed maturities $596,72¢ $ 6,77¢ $561,88¢ $28,06:
Preferred stoc 68,86¢ 42,59 13,09¢ 13,17¢
Trading securities
Common stocl 74,50¢ 74,484 0 22
Total $740,10: $123,85° $574,98. $41,26:¢
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)

NOTE 6— FAIR VALUE (Continued)

The following tables provide a reconciliation ofats measured at fair value on a recurring basisefourities using Level 3 inputs for the
three and nine months ended September 30, 2008:

Net Realized/Unrealize

Quarterly Change Gains and Losse

Included in Ending
Beginning other Purchase Transfers ir balance a
balance a Included in comprehensiv and sales and (out) of Septembe
(dollarsin thousands) June 30, 200 earnings(®) income net Level 31 30, 2008
Available-for-sale securities
Fixed maturities $ 9,13¢ $ (65]) $ (627) $0 $20,19¢ $28,06:
Preferred stoc 12,97: (1,23¢) (409 0 1,84t 13,17¢
Trading securities
Common stocl 21 0 1 0 0 22
Total Level 3 asse! $22,13: $(1,887) $(1,026) $0 $22,04: $41,26:

The fixed maturities in Level 3 are primarily maaie of securities in the financial services industffigcted by the recent turmoil in the credit
markets. The fair value of these securities brelaken as follows:

(dollarsin thousands) Fair Value
Corporate Deh
Financial Services Indust $12,54¢
Others 5,551
Asset Backed Securiti 6,131
Collateralized Mortgage Obligatiol 3,831
Total $28,06:
Net Realized/Unrealize
Yeal-to-Date Change Gains and Losse
Beginning Included in Ending
balance a other Purchase Transfers ir balance a
December 31 Included in comprehensiv and sales and (out) of Septembe
(dollarsin thousands) 2007 earnings®) income net Level 312 30, 2008
Available-for-sale securities
Fixed maturities $10,94: $(1,250) $ (259 $1,44¢ $17,17¢ $28,06:
Preferred stoc 5,85¢ (1,83¢) (2,207) 2,00( 8,357 13,17¢
Trading securities
Common stocl 21 0 1 0 0 22
Total Level 3 asse! $16,82( $(3,08¢6) $(1,4579) $3,44¢ $25,53¢ $41,26:

(1) These losses are a result of other-than-teanpdémpairments and are reported in the Consditl&tatements of Operations. There were

no unrealized gains or losses included in earn@eptember 30, 2008 on Level 3 securi
(2) Transfers in to Level 3 would be attributatilechanges in the availability of market obsereahformation for individual securities

within the respective categorie
We have no assets that were measured at fair galaenonrecurring basis during the nine months eSsptember 30, 2008.

12




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 6— FAIR VALUE (Continued)
Fair Value Option (SFAS 159)

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted SEZ9for our common stock portfolio (See Note 2)eTollowing table represents the
December 31, 2007 carrying value of these as$etdrdnsition adjustment booked to retained easamgl the carrying value as of January 1,
2008.

January 1, 200
December 31, 20( Cumulative effec  fair value (carryin

(carrying value adjustment to January value aftel
(dollarsin thousands) prior to adoption 2008 retained earning adoption)
Common stocl $ 108,09( $ 17,21¢ $ 108,09(
Deferred tax adjustme (6,025
Carrying value, net of deferred tax adjustrr $ 11,19

NOTE 7— INVESTMENTS

Fixed maturities and equity securities

Fixed maturities consist of bonds, notes and redéérpreferred stock. Equity securities includeradeemable preferred stock at
September 30, 2008 and common and preferred std2&aember 31, 2007. The following tables summatieecost and fair value of our

available-for-sale securities:

September 30, 20(

Gross Gross
Amortized unrealizec unrealizec Estimatec
(dollarsin thousands) cost gains losses fair value
Available-for-sale securities
Fixed maturities
U.S. treasuries and government agen $ 3,46¢ $ 251 $ 1 $ 3,71¢
Foreign governmer 1,99¢ 0 11 1,981
Municipal securitie: 212,47( 20¢€ 5,511 207,16!
U.S. corporate del 296,29¢ 1,81¢ 15,20( 282,91:
Foreign corporate de 66,78: 441 2,20t 65,01¢
Mortgage-backed securitie 13,641 601 537 13,71
Asse-backed securitie 12,08: 24 62€ 11,48(
Total bonds 606,74 3,33¢ 24,09: 585,99:
Redeemable preferred stc 10,50( 28t 48 10,731
Total fixed maturities $ 617,24 $ 3,62: $ 24,13¢ $ 596,72
Equity securities
U.S. nonredeemable preferred st $ 70,37t $ 1,25( $ 6,76¢€ $ 64,85¢
Foreign nonredeemable preferred st 4,46¢€ 0 457 4,00¢
Total equity securitie $ 74,84: $ 1,25( $ 7,22% $ 68,86¢
Total available-for-sale securities $ 692,08! $ 4,87 $ 31,36 $ 665,59t
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 7— INVESTMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 200

Gross Gross
Amortized unrealizec unrealizec Estimatec
(dollarsin thousands) cost gains losses fair value
Available-for-sale securities
Fixed maturities
U.S. treasuries and government agen $ 4,40¢ $ 27z $ 0 $ 4,67¢
Municipal securitie: 247,41: 2,31¢ 35¢ 249,36
U.S. corporate del 324,21 5,231 5,921 323,52¢
Foreign corporate de 83,33t 2,17t 1,10¢ 84,40
Mortgagebacked securitie 11,56¢ 602 38 12,12¢
Asse-backed securitie 16,32¢ 0 2,18¢ 14,14(
Total bonds 687,26! 10,59 9,61z 688,24
Redeemable preferred stc 15,22: 614 67¢ 15,15¢
Total fixed maturitie: $ 702,48t $ 11,20¢ $ 10,29( $ 703,40¢
Equity securities
U.S. common stoc $ 66,44¢ $ 12,75¢ $ 0 $ 79,20:
Foreign common stoc 24,40¢ 4,54¢ 70 28,88
U.S. nonredeemable preferred st 108,01¢ 1,97¢ 4,96( 105,03¢
Foreign nonredeemable preferred st 5,13( 25C 23€ 5,14
Total equity securitie $ 204,00! $ 19,53: $ 5,26¢ $ 218,27(
Total available-for-sale securities $ 906,49: $ 30,73¢ $ 15,55¢ $ 921,67¢

Trading securities

The following table summarizes the cost and falu@af our common stock:

September 30, 20(

Gross Gross
Amortized unrealizec unrealizec Estimatec
(dollarsin thousands) cost gains losses fair value
Trading securities
U.S. common stoc $ 54,38 $ 5,06t $ 7,651 $ 51,78¢
Foreign common stoc 24,64( 1,222 3,14¢ 22,71,
Total trading securitie $ 79,021 $ 6,28i $ 10,80: $ 74,50¢
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)

NOTE 7— INVESTMENTS (Continued)

The components of net realized losses and gaimsvestments as reported in the Consolidated Statenod Operations are included below.
Continued declines in the financial services indystpecifically the banking industry, and decliminond and preferred stock prices, have
resulted in further impairment charges during ttiedtquarter of 2008.

(dollarsin thousands)
Available-for-sale securities:
Fixed maturities

Gross realized gair

Gross realized lossi
Impairment charge

Net realized (losses) gai

Equity securities
Gross realized gair
Gross realized lossi
Impairment charge

Net realized (losses) gai

Trading securities:
Common stock
Gross realized gair
Gross realized lossi
Valuation adjustmenti
Net realized losse

Limited partnerships:
Gross realized gair
Gross realized lossi

Net realized gain

Net realized (losses) gains on investmiq

Three months ended Septembel

2008

$ 137
(775)
(15,74)
(16,385

2,371
(1,572)
(21,689
(20,879

3,57¢
(4,247
(3,425)
(4,099

eoNe]

$(41,356)

15

2007

$ 1,89

(525)

"
1,367

7,15¢

(2,095)
(2,990

2,071

oloo o

eoNe]

$ 3,43t

Nine months ended September

2008

$ 2,311
(1,115
(29,71)
(28,52)

5,061
(5,999
(32,11)
(33,049

10,27
(8,819
(21,72)
(20,260)

3,541

(1,919
1,62¢

$(80,207)

2007

$ 2,30t
(74E)
(1,635)
(75)

15,78;
(4,140

(4,027)
7,62t

oloo o

eoNe]

$ 7,55(




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 7— INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Limited partnerships

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 aiitlyer earnings from these partnerships as redartéhe Consolidated Statements of
Operations totaled 16.1% of our pre-tax income.l&Mvie do not exert significant influence over afiyhese partnerships, because we
account for them under the equity method of acangntve are providing summarized financial inforioatin the following tables as of
September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007. Amovowgded in the “recorded by partnerships” sectibthe table are presented using the
latest available financial statements received fthenpartnerships.

Recorded by Erie Indemnity Compa
as of and for the nine months ended SeptemberCBB

(Loss) Income
recognizec
due to
valuation Net
adjustmentt income
Investment percentage of partners Number of Asset by the (loss)
for Erie Insurance Grou partnership: recordec partnership: recordec

(dollarsin thousands)
Private equity:

Less than 109 27 $ 89,57: ($1,209 $ 8,21¢
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 5 6,36: (959) 1,544
Greater than or equal to 5C 1 3,98¢ 0 (439

Total private equity 33 99,91¢ (2,167) 9,32¢

Mezzanine debt:

Less than 109 13 36,21¢ 1,23¢ 1,822
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 3 14,14: 83t 54t
Greater than or equal to 5C 1 3,67¢ (197 353

Total mezzanine del 17 54,03¢ 1,87: 2,72(

Real estate:

Less than 109 19 103,74¢ (5,059 8,83:
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 5 30,91« 22t 1,067
Greater than or equal to 5C 5 23,35: 1,40¢ 2,07¢

Total real estat 29 158,01! (3,429 11,97¢

Total limited partnership 79 $311,96¢ ($3,719 $24,02¢
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)

NOTE 7— INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Recorded by Partnershi
as of and for the nine months ended SeptemberCRB

Income (loss
recognizec
due to
valuation
adjustment:
Investment percentage of partners Total Total by the Net income
for Erie Insurance Grou asset: liabilities partnership: (loss)
(dollarsin thousands)
Private equity:
Less than 109 $22,739,44 $ 464,54. $ 237,47 $ 879,31
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 516,94! 1,67¢€ 30,71 9,79:
Greater than or equal to 5C 10,01¢ 29 0 (147)
Total private equit 23,266,40 466,24 268,18¢ 888,96:
Mezzanine debt:
Less than 109 5,542,70. 450,40: (80,230) 168,96
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 587,67 198,59! (679) 20,30¢
Greater than or equal to 5C 26,69: 7,05¢ (89 747
Total mezzanine del 6,157,07. 656,05: (80,999 190,01
Real estate:
Less than 109 18,888,87. 7,618,45. (524,149 427,65t
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 1,462,65. 768,81 (22,999 38,55(
Greater than or equal to 5C 246,28¢ 123,70! 13,62¢ 26,067
Total real estat 20,597,81 8,510,97. (523,51) 492,27:
Total limited partnership $50,021,29 $9,633,27. $(336,32¢) $1,571,25.

17




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)

NOTE 7— INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Recorded by Erie Indemnity Compa

as of and for the year ended December 31, .

Income (loss
recognizec
due to
valuation Net
adjustment: income
Investment percentage of partners Number of Asset by the (loss)
for Erie Insurance Grou partnership recordec partnership: recordec
(dollarsin thousands)
Private equity:
Less than 109 35 $ 92,07; $ 7,46¢ $12,54:
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 7 10,70¢ 1,44¢ 1,56¢
Greater than or equal to 5C 1 3,831 0 (76)
Total private equit) 43 106,61¢ 8,91 14,03:
Mezzanine debt:
Less than 109 13 30,84: 10¢ 3,44¢
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 3 10,49: (1,396 3,24:
Greater than or equal to 5C 1 3,53 207 92€
Total mezzanine del 17 44,86° (1,080 7,61°F
Real estate:
Less than 109 19 88,42¢ 8,841 14,24¢
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 9 29,701 3,351 1,29¢
Greater than or equal to 5C 7 22,88’ 2,38 83
Total real estat 35 141,02( 14,58t 15,62:
Total limited partnership 95 $292,50: $22,42: $37,26¢
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 7— INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Recorded by Partnershi
as of and for the year ended December 31, .
Income (loss
recognizec
due to

valuation

adjustment:

Investment percentage of partners Total Total by the Net income
for Erie Insurance Grou asset: liabilities partnership: (loss)

(dollarsin thousands)
Private equity:

Less than 109 $24,802,58 $ 558,87 $ 303,61: $2,836,05!
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 416,48 2,23 65,96¢ 3,83¢
Greater than or equal to 5C 10,34¢ 25 0 (229)
Total private equit 25,229,42 561,13: 369,58( 2,839,66!
Mezzanine debt:
Less than 109 4,284,58 366,89t (95,687) 470,92¢
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 434,26 159,20¢ (34,877 84,38
Greater than or equal to 5C 204,90¢ 233 3,85¢ 32,94%
Total mezzanine del 4,923,76! 526,33¢ (126,699 588,26(
Real estate:
Less than 109 23,626,98 14,153,60 766,15( 629,17:
Greater than or equal to 10% but less than 1,106,69 401,75: 15,82« 49,59:
Greater than or equal to 5C 260,05¢ 140,38 9,23¢ 2,10¢
Total real estat 24,993,73 14,695,74 791,20t 680,87
Total limited partnership $55,146,92 $15,783,21 $1,034,09! $4,108,79:

During the first nine months of 2008, we sold mierests in 10 private equity limited partnershipthe secondary market and completed our
commitment to six real estate limited partnershifreceeds from these sales totaled $18.0 milliomfwhich we recognized $1.6 million in
net realized gains. The proceeds received fronsal@s will help to fund the remaining commitmerftexasting limited partnerships that total
$101 million at September 30, 2008 (See also Nbje 1

Securities lending program

To generate additional investment income we padiei in a program whereby marketable securitien fsar investment portfolio are lent to
independent brokers or dealers based on, amongtbthgs, their creditworthiness, in exchange foltateral initially equal to 102% of the
value of the securities on loan and is thereaft@intained at a minimum of 100% of the fair valudled securities loaned. The fair value of
securities on loan to each borrower is monitorety dby the thirdparty custodian and the borrower is required tovdeldditional collateral
the fair value of the collateral falls below 100%lwe fair value of the securities on loan.

We had loaned securities included as part of orgsted assets with a fair value of $14.1 milliod &29.4 million at September 30, 2008 and
December 31, 2007, respectively. We have incurcelbsses on the securities lending program sine@tbgram'’s inception.

19




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 8— INCOME TAXES

We account for income taxes in accordance with SEAS “Accounting for Income Taxes.” SFAS 109 regsithe recognition of deferred
tax assets and liabilities for the expected futareconsequences of events that have been incladid financial statement or tax returns.
Valuation allowances are established, when necgssareduce deferred tax assets to the amountceeghéo be realized. At September 30,
2008 we recorded a net deferred tax asset of $t#liébn on our Consolidated Statements of FinanBiasition. We evaluated the need for an
offsetting valuation allowance and management detexd that sufficient tax planning strategies weavrailable to the Company that would
allow it to recover the deferred tax asset in fefperiods, and thus, an allowance was not recat8dptember 30, 2008.

NOTE 9— BANK LINE OF CREDIT

We have available a $100 million line of credithlwé bank that expires on December 31, 2008. Bomgswoutstanding on the line of credit
were $30 million at September 30, 2008. We repdk illion of borrowings during the third quarter2008. Interest is currently being
charged on the line at the Federal Funds Rategilyrat 2.0%) plus 50 basis points and totale® &illion and $1.0 million for the quarter
and nine months ended September 30, 2008, resplgctBonds with a value of $127.5 million are pledaas collateral on the loan at
September 30, 2008. These securities have noctémts and are reported as available-for-sale firaturities in the Consolidated Statement
of Financial Position as of September 30, 2008. Fdrek requires compliance with certain covenantelvimclude minimum net worth and
leverage ratios. We are in compliance with all baokenants at September 30, 2008.

NOTE 10— SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMATION OF EFL

EFL is an affiliated Pennsylvania-domiciled lifesimance company operating in 10 states and theddist Columbia. We own 21.6% of
EFL’s outstanding common shares and account feritiviestment using the equity method of accountiimg remaining 78.4% of EFL is
owned by Erie Insurance Exchange.

The following represents unaudited condensed filmstatement information for EFL on a GAAP basis:

Three months ended September Nine months ended September
(in thousands) 2008 2007 2008 2007
Revenue: $ (7,189 $36,81¢ $ 39,75¢ $118,15!
Benefits and expens 29,29¢ 31,82« 83,11t 96,03¢
(Loss) income before income tax (36,479 4,99t (43,359 22,117
Net (loss) incomi (46,650) 3,19¢ (51,08) 15,27¢
Comprehensive (loss) incor (66,00¢) 6,15¢ (77,980 9,06%

In the third quarter of 2008 and 2007, EFL recogdipre-tax impairment charges of $40.1 million &&dL million, respectively, primarily
related to its bonds and preferred stock in tharfamal services industry sector. Impairment chafgethe nine months ended September 30,
2008 were $75.5 million compared to $2.1 million flee same period in 2007. A deferred tax valuasitowance of $22.7 million was also
recorded at September 30, 2008 related to thesarim@nts and remaining unrealized losses on itgriiexs where the deferred tax asset is
not expected to be realize

As of

September 3( December 31
(in thousands) 2008 2007
Investment: $1,393,76! $1,511,31!
Total asset 1,694,96! 1,744,70.
Liabilities 1,499,55! 1,471,31
Accumulated other comprehensive | (28,367) (1,46%)
Total shareholde’ equity 195,40° 273,38
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 11— POSTRETIREMENT AND OTHER BENEFITS

The liabilities for the plans described in thisenatre presented in total for all employees of theu@. The gross liability for the pension plans
is presented in the Consolidated Statements ohEiabPosition as employee benefit obligations.oftion of annual expenses related to the
pension plans is allocated to related entitiesiwithe Group.

We offer a noncontributory defined benefit pengitem that covers substantially all employees. Thike largest benefit plan we offer. We
also offer an unfunded supplemental retirement fidacertain members of the Erie Insurance Grotipaeraent plan for employees
(SERP) for executive and senior management. Theooents of net periodic benefit cost for our pemienefits are:

Three months ende Nine months ende
September 3( September 3(

(dollarsin thousands) 2008 2007 2008 2007

Service cos $ 3,13¢ $ 3,531 $ 9,40¢ $ 10,59
Interest cos 4,447 4,191 13,34: 12,57¢
Expected return on plan ass (6,047) (5,257 (18,12¢) (15,777
Amortization of prior service co: 33 12: 10C 37C
Amortization of actuarial los 78 352 233 1,057
Settlemen 97 — 17C —
Net periodic benefit cos $ 1,74¢ $ 2,94( $ 5,12¢ $ 8,821

Defined benefit pension plan

The decrease in the net periodic benefit cost®pimsion plans is primarily due to change in distoate of the defined benefit pension plan
to 6.62% for 2008 compared to 6.25% in 2007.

SERP

The discount rate of the SERP was 6.62% for 2008peawed to 6.25% for 2007. The discount rate assomptas re-evaluated on April 1,
2008 when our former president and chief execudffieer received a final lump sum distribution frahe SERP, resulting in the re-
measurement of the current year net periodic beoesi using the April 1 service date. The discaatd assumption increased from 6.62% to
6.75% at the re-measurement date to reflect thedheent market rates. As a result of this setietna one-time gain of $0.1 million was
realized in 2008.

As the result of the resignation of an executiiecef in June 2008, a settlement charge of $0.8anilvas recorded for the SERP in the
second quarter of 2008. The SERP payout for thewgxe officer is expected in the first quarter2®09.

Other benefits

In the third quarter of 2008, $0.9 million was reted as an estimate of future compensation exgfenseir new chief executive officer
whose employment began on July 29, 2008. Our sifafese expenses totaled $0.6 million at Septei®be2008.

NOTE 12— NOTE RECEIVABLE FROM ERIE FAMILY LIFE INSURANCE OMPANY

We are due $25 million from EFL in the form of aplus note. The note may be repaid only out of sigagd surplus of EFL and repayment
is subject to prior approval by the Pennsylvangutance Commissioner. The note bears an annuedshi@te of 6.70% and is payable on
demand on or after December 31, 2018. EFL accmtedeist, payable semi-annually to us, of $0.4 arilin each of the third quarters ended
September 30, 2008 and 2007.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 13— STATUTORY INFORMATION

Cash and securities with carrying values of $6 ianiand $6.3 million were deposited by our prdpirasualty insurance subsidiaries with

regulatory authorities under statutory requiremantSeptember 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 atésyg.

NOTE 14— SUPPLEMENTARY DATA ON CASH FLOWS

A reconciliation of net income to net cash provitidoperating activities as presented in the Cadatdd Statements of Cash Flows is as

follows:

(dollarsin thousands)
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activitie:
Depreciation and amortizatic
Deferred income tax (benefit) exper
Realized loss (gain) on investme
Equity in earnings of limited partnershi
Net amortization of bond premiu
Undistributed losses (earnings) of Erie Family Lifieurance
Decrease in deferred compensa:
Limited partnership distributior
(Increase) decrease in receivables and reinsuranogerable from the Exchange and affilie
Increase in prepaid expenses and other a
Increase in accounts payable and accrued exp
Decrease in accrued agent bont
Decrease in loss reserv
Increase in unearned premiu

Net cash provided by operating activities

NOTE 15— COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

We have contractual commitments to invest up tdl$ltillion of additional funds in limited partnéip investments at September 30, 2008.

Nine months ended September

2008
$ 75,54(

27,52¢
(18,48()
80,20:
(20,31()
1,15¢
10,96t
(6,78))
21,73¢
(24,179
(44,18
18,64:
(35,63)
(30,929)
24, 56¢

$ 79,84

2007

$180,34-

22,39¢
7,33¢
(7,550)
(46,86
1,54¢
(3,305)
(8,224
66,14¢
45,07:
(32,84
16,10«
(22,11)
(58,48)

19,89:
5179 441

These commitments will be funded as required byptménerships’ agreements through 2012. At SepteBM®e2008, the total commitment to
fund limited partnerships that invest in privateligg securities is $45.5 million, real estate aititag is $34.7 million and mezzanine debt
securities is $20.8 million. We expect to have isight cash flows from operations and cash infl¢distributions) from existing limited

partnership investments to meet these future patiippcommitments.

We are involved in litigation arising in the ordigacourse of business. In our opinion, the effeftsny, of such litigation are not expected to

be material to our consolidated financial conditioaish flows or operations.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 16— VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITY

Erie Insurance Exchange (Exchange) is a reciptiosarance company, domiciled in Pennsylvania, foiclv we serve as attorney-faet. We
hold a variable interest in the Exchange, howewerare not the primary beneficiary as defined uikileaincial Accounting Standards
Interpretation 46, “Consolidation of Variable Irgst Entities.” We have a significant interest ia flmancial condition of the Exchange
because net management fee revenues are basesldirett written premiums of the Exchange and theromembers of the Property and
Casualty Group.

The selected financial data below is derived framExchange’s financial statements prepared inrdacge with Statutory Accounting
Principles (SAP) required by the National Assoociatdf Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIBcounting Practices and Procedures Manual , as
modified to include prescribed practices of thaurasice Department of the Commonwealth of Pennsidvémthe opinion of management,
all adjustments, consisting only of normal recugratcruals, considered necessary for a fair prasent have been included. The condensed
financial data set forth below represents the Emgh& share of underwriting results after accogntor intercompany pooling transactions.

Erie Insurance Exchange
Condensed statutory statements of operations

Three months ended September Nine months ended September

(in thousands) 2008 2007 2008 2007

Premiums earne $ 902,26( $899,45!  $2,694,80: $2,702,32.
Losses, loss adjustment expenses and other untdegaxgkpenses 892,73: 786,90t 2,558,17. 2,347,79
Net underwriting income 9,62¢ 112,54 136,63: 354,52
Total investment (loss) incon (269,879 109,93: (294,14) 459,51
Net (loss) income before federal income (260,349 222,48( (157,510 814,03
Federal income tax expen 15,80( 101,77¢ 129,16« 284,29
Net (loss) income $(276,149) $120,70: $ (286,679 $ 529,74

* Includes management fees paid and accrued as payeathie Compan)

As with our investments, the Exchange’s inwestt portfolio was impacted by declines in the eadfi securities that resulted from the
recent significant disruption in the securities keds. Driving the Exchange’s third quarter 2008eistment losses were impairment charges of
$103.5 million on fixed maturities, $94.8 milliom@ommon stock and $126.5 million on preferred g&es. For the nine months ended
September 30, 2008, impairment charges were $18#i8n on fixed maturities, $201.1 million on conam stock and $189.6 million on
preferred securities. Impairment charges for time mionths ended September 30, 2007 were $52.®milllnder statutory accounting,
deferred tax assets on realized capital losses ifmgairments of investments are reflected as agdamsurplus rather than in deferred
income taxes on the statement of operations. Fothifee and nine months ended September 30, 26f8red taxes on impairment charges
totaled $113.6 million and $204.9 million, respeely.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 16— VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITY (Continued)

Erie Insurance Exchange

Condensed statutory statements of financial positio

(dollarsin thousands)

Fixed maturities
Equity securitie:
Alternative investment
Other invested asse
Total invested asse
Other asset

Total assets

Loss and loss adjustment expense rese
Unearned premium reserv
Accrued liabilities

Total liabilities

Total policyholder surplus

Total liabilities and policyholders’ surplus

Erie Insurance Exchange
Condensed statutory statements of cash flows

(dollarsin thousands)
Cash flows from operating activities
Premiums collected net of reinsural
Losses and loss adjustment expenses
Management fee and expenses |
Net investment income receiv
Federal income taxes and other expenses
Net cash provided by operating activities
Net cash used in investing activities
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activitie
Net increase in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivale-beginning of perioc
Cash and cash equivalen-end of period
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As of

September 3 December 3:

2008 2007
$4,176,48 $4,353,97
2,317,57. 3,016,60
1,417,94 1,389,22.
386,13: 168,18
8,298,13. 8,927,99
1,469,15. 1,033,85:;
$9,767,28 $9,961,84!
$ 3,425,561 $3,418,22
1,515,97! 1,430,32
405,33 345,77t
5,346,87, 5,194,32!
4,420,411 4,767,52.
$9,767,28 $9,961,84!

Nine months ende
September 3(

2008 2007
$2,711,78  $2,713,10!
(1,528,55)  (1,475,42)
(986,40  (1,000,56)
350,17 375,59(
(150,125 (322,92
396,88: 289,78
(252,41) (269,79
(73€) 2,80¢
143,73 22,79:
98,71 85,78«
$ 24244 $ 108,57




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 17— SEGMENT INFORMATION

We operate our business as three reportable segmemianagement operations, insurance underwriting éipasaand investment operatic
Accounting policies for segments are the same@setdescribed in the summary of significant acdagmolicies Note 3 of our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembeRBQ7 as filed with the Securities and Exchange @a@sion on February 27, 2008. The
management fee revenues received from the propastydlty insurance subsidiaries are not eliminateide segment detail that follows as
management bases its decisions on the segmenhfaése. Summarized financial information for oymeoating segments is presented as
follows:

Three months ende Nine months ende
September 3( September 3(
(in thousands) 2008 2007 2008 2007
Management Operations
Operating revenue
Management fee reven $247,72: $245,58! $733,13: $730,69:
Service agreement reven 8,34( 7,47 23,48( 22,18¢
Total operating revent 256,06: 253,05! 756,61: 752,87
Cost of management operatic 206,65 212,60: 611,42¢ 610,37
Income before income tax $ 49,411 $ 40,45¢ $145,18! $142,50(
Net income from management operati $ 34,29! $ 27,14« $ 98,56 $ 95,61¢
Insurance Underwriting Operations
Operating revenue
Premiums earne:
Personal line $ 36,82¢ $ 36,74( $109,87- $108,74(
Commercial lines 15,341 15,26¢ 46,14 47,25¢
Reinsuranc— nonaffiliates (110 (119 (29¢) @)
Total premiums earne 52,057 51,89: 155,71¢ 155,98t
Operating expenses
Losses and expenst
Personal line: 36,554 32,50: 102,38 95,14:
Commercial lines 16,34 12,68’ 45,75¢ 40,35
Reinsuranc— nonaffiliates (1,159 47€ (69 723
Total losses and expens 51,744 45,66 148,08: 136,21t
Income before income tax $ 31: $ 6,22¢ $ 7,63¢ $ 19,77(
Net income from insurance underwriting operati $ 217 $ 417¢ $ 5,18¢ $ 13,26¢
Investment Operations
Investment income, net of expen: $ 10,21¢ $ 12,23: $ 33,357 $ 40,35(
Net realized (losses) gains on investmi (41,35¢) 3,43¢ (80,207 7,55(C
Equity in earnings of limited partnershi 1,057 14,16¢ 20,31( 46,867
Total investment (loss) incor-unaffiliated $(30,08) $ 29,84( $(26,539) $ 94,76%
Net (loss) income from investment operatir $(20,87¢) $ 20,02: $(18,019) $ 63,58¢
Equity in (losses) earnings of EFL, net of $ (9,389 $ 645 $(10,19) $ 3,07«
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)

NOTE 17— SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues gmdating expenses to the Consolidated Stateme@p@fations is as follows:

Three months ended September Nine months ended September

(in thousands) 2008 2007 2008 2007

Segment revenues, excluding investment opera $308,12( $304,94° $912,33( $908,86!
Elimination of intersegment management fee reve (13,609 (13,496 (40,399 (40,259
Total operating revent $294,51° $291,45: $871,93¢ $868,60t¢
Segment operating expent $258,39¢ $258,26! $759,50¢ $746,59!
Elimination of intersegment management fee reve (13,609 (13,496 (40,399 (40,259
Total operating expens $244,79: $244,76¢ $719,11. $706,33¢

The intersegment revenues and expenses that arieaiéed in the Consolidated Statements of Operatielate to our property/casualty
insurance subsidiaries’ 5.5% share of the intersggmnanagement fees paid to us.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 17— SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The growth rate of policies in force, policy retent(the percentage of policyholders eligible fenewals who have renewed their policies
measured on a twelve-month rolling basis) and @eepemium per policy trends directly impact oumagement operations and insurance
underwriting operating segments. Below is a summésach major line of business for the Property @asualty Group.

Growth rates of policies in force for Property andCasualty Group insurance operations

Private 12-mth. 12-mth. All Other 12-mth. Total 12-mth.
Passenge growth growth Persona growth Persona growth

Date Auto rate Homeowner: rate Lines rate Lines rate
09/30/2007 1,649,80. 0.8% 1,408,11. 2.5% 316,78¢ 6.2% 3,374,70: 2.C%
12/31/2007 1,651,23. 1.1 1,413,71. 2.€ 321,43: 6.€ 3,386,37 2.2
03/31/200¢ 1,655,86! 1.2 1,420,25I 2.€ 325,92¢ 6.7 3,402,04! 2.3
06/30/200¢ 1,667,44 14 1,433,50: 2.5 332,92. 6.8 3,433,87. 24
09/30/200¢ 1,677,15 1.7 1,446,77! 2.7 340,56¢ 7.5 3,464,491 2.7

All
12-mth. CML* 12-mth. 12-mth. Other 12-mth. Total 12-mth.
CML* growth Multi - growth ~ Workers growth CML* growth CML* growth

Date Auto rate Peril rate Comp. rate Lines rate Lines rate
09/30/2007 122,15 2.2% 226,30: 3.¢% 54,34 (0.2)% 96,16 3.8% 498,96 3.C%
12/31/2007 122,55¢ 2.3 228,21- 4.4 54,72( 1.t 96,46« 4.1 501,95¢ 3.t
03/31/200¢ 122,88: 205 229,57 4.7 54,92] 2.7 96,51 3.€ 503,89’ 3.8
06/30/200¢ 123,95! 1.8 234,39: 4.8 55,80! 34 97,74* 3.2 511,89 3.7
09/30/200¢ 124,41¢ 1.¢ 236,99 4.7 56,38 3.8 98,78¢ 2.7 516,57¢ 315

Date Total All Lines 12-mth. growth rate

09/30/2007 3,873,66! 2.1%
12/31/2007 3,888,33: 24
03/31/200¢ 3,905,94. 2.5
06/30/200¢ 3,945,761 2.5
09/30/200¢ 3,981,07! 2.8

* CML = Commercia
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIED)
NOTE 17— SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Policy retention trends for Property and Casualty Goup insurance operations:

Private
Passenge CML* CML* Workers All Other Total
Date Auto Auto Homeowner: Multi-Peril Ccomp. Lines All Lines
09/30/2007 91.5% 88.2% 90.1% 86.1% 86.8% 87.5% 90.(%
12/31/2007 91.t 88.2 90.: 86.(C 86.¢ 87.¢ 90.2
03/31/200¢ 91.€ 88.4 90.t 86.t 87.€ 87.¢ 90.4
06/30/200¢ 91.€ 87.¢ 90.7 86.2 87.t 88.1 90.4
09/30/200¢ 91.7 87.¢ 91.C 86.C 87.2 88.2 90.t
* CML = Commercia
Average premium per policy trends for Property andCasualty Group insurance operations
Private 12-mth. 12-mth. All Other 12-mth. Total 12-mth.
Passenge percent perceni Persona percent Persona percent
Date Auto change Homeowner: change Lines change Lines change
09/30/2007 $1,09¢ (2.6% $51¢ (2.0)% $352 1.1% $78z (2.9%
12/31/2007 1,09: (1.6) 51¢€ (1.5) 352 1.1 782 (1.9
03/31/200¢ 1,091 (0.9) 51¢€ (1.2) 354 14 781 1.9
06/30/200¢ 1,08¢ (0.5) 514 (1.2) 352 0.€ 777 (1.2)
09/30/200¢ 1,08¢ (0.6) 511 (1.5) 354 0.€ 774 (1.2
12-mth. 12-mth. All Other 12-mth. Total 12-mth. Total 12-mth.
CML* percent Workers percent CML* percent CML* percent All percent
Date Auto change Comp. change Lines change Lines change Lines change
09/30/2007 $2,60( (3.9% $5,78C (4.49%  $1,59: (4.6% $2,29¢ (5.0% $97€ (3.9%
12/31/2007 2,571 (4.2) 5,60 (6.4) 1,581 (4.6) 2,262 (5.5) 972 (2.6)
03/31/200¢ 2,56¢ (3.6) 5,457 (7.9) 1,57¢ (4.0 2,24( (5.9 96¢ (2.2)
06/30/200¢ 2,53( (3.7) 5,23¢ (11.9) 1,54¢ 4.9 2,187 (6.9) 96( (2.4)
09/30/200¢ 2,51¢ (3.9 5,067 (12.9) 1,53¢ (3.5 2,157 (6.0) 952 (2.6)

*

CML = Commercia
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following information should be read in conjtion with the historical financial information arige notes thereto included in Item 1 of
this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and Managensdbiscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &esults of Operations containet
the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year endedddnber 31, 2007 as filed with the Securities axech&nge Commission on

February 27, 2008. The following discussion of fio@l results focuses heavily on our three segmemsagement operations, insurance
underwriting operations and investment operationasistent with the presentation in Item 1, Noténlfhe Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements. That presentation, which managemestinigenally to monitor and evaluate results, isliarnative presentation of our
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Certain statements contained herein are forwarkiihgostatements within the meaning of Section 27#e Securities Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1%&4ward-looking statements are not in the presepast tense and can generally be
identified by the use of words such as “anticigdteclieve,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “likey,” “plan,” “project,” “seek,” “should,”
“target,” “will,” and other expressions that indieduture trends and events. Forward-looking statgminclude, without limitation,
statements and assumptions on which such statemenb@msed that are related to our plans, strategigectives, expectations, intentions and
adequacy of resources. Examples of such staterasntiscussions relating to management fee reveonsepf management operations,
underwriting, premium and investment income volunaesl agency appointments. Such statements aguacintees of future performance
and involve risks and uncertainties that are diffito predict. Therefore, actual outcomes andltesnay differ materially from what is
expressed or forecasted in such forward-lookinggstants. Among the risks and uncertainties thaldcocause actual results and future events
to differ materially from those set forth or conjgated in the forward-looking statements are tHiedng: factors affecting the
property/casualty and life insurance industriesegelty, including price competition, legislativedaregulatory developments, government
regulation of the insurance industry including aymail of rate increases, the size, frequency andrigwf claims, natural disasters, exposure
to environmental claims, fluctuations in interestiess, inflation and general business conditioresggraphic concentration of our business
as a result of being a regional company; the acgushour pricing and loss reserving methodologasnges in driving habits; our ability to
maintain our business operations including ourrimfation technology system; our dependence on thepiendent agency system; the quality
and liquidity of our investment portfolio; our deyjgkence on our relationship with Erie Insurance BExgfe; and the other risks and
uncertainties discussed or indicated in all documéled by the Company with the Securities andizage Commission, including those
described in Part |, “Item 1A. Risk Factors” of th@07 Form 10-K, which information is incorporatedreference, updated by Part 1,

“ltem 1A. Risk Factors” of this Form 10-Q. A forwhtooking statement speaks only as of the date lunhwit is made and reflects the
Company’s analysis only as of that date. The Compalertakes no obligation to publicly update atise any forward-looking statement,
whether as a result of new information, future ésechanges in assumptions, or otherwise.

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

" Property/casuaky inmuranc L nsuranes
lmumm thl_m
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Continued)

We serve as the attorney-in-fact for the Erie lasae Exchange (Exchange), a reciprocal insurand®ege, and operate predominantly as a
provider of certain management services to the &xgh. We also own subsidiaries that are propedycasualty insurers. The Exchange and
its property/casualty insurance subsidiary, Flgg€tity Insurance Company, and our three propersyally insurance subsidiaries, Erie
Insurance Company (EIC), Erie Insurance Companyext York (EINY) and Erie Insurance Property and @@y Company (EIPC),
(collectively, the Property and Casualty Group)emdite personal and commercial lines property easlialty insurance exclusively through
over 2,000 independent agencies comprising ové@08jZensed independent agents. The entities witterProperty and Casualty Group pool
their underwriting results. The financial positiand results of operations of the Exchange are ortalidated with ours. We, together with
the Property and Casualty Group and Erie Familg Lisurance Company (EFL), operate collectivelthasErie Insurance Group.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statenfentsdiscussion of recently adopted accountimmppuncements.

OVERVIEW

The property/casualty insurance industry is wefligdized, however, the turmoil in the securitiearkets, the volatile economic environment,
and the return of severe tropical storm losses h#itaken a toll on projected 2008 industry resus a result, industry forecasts project
continued increases in the combined ratio, decsdaseturn on equity and reductions in policyholslerplus in 2008. According to A.M.
Best, for the first six months of 2008 industrymiems declined 0.7%, policyholder surplus declid€sPb, and the industry combined ratio
deteriorated to 102.1% from 93.2% in the firstrsignths of 2007. While favorable loss reserve dgyakent benefited industry underwriting
results, continued price softening, high catastedplkses and significant underwriting losses cbuated to the deterioration. These market
conditions for insurers may be a precursor to iases in pricing on property and casualty policlé® cyclical nature of the insurance
industry has a direct impact on our income from agg@ament operations, as our management fee revareibased on the direct written
premiums of the Property and Casualty Group andrtieagement fee rate we charge. Our managemergvieeue reflected minimal growth
of 0.9%, as direct written premiums of the Propay Casualty Group increased only 0.8% in thel thirarter of 2008 compared to the third
quarter of 2007.

The financial information presented herein reflenis management operations from serving as atteiméget for the Exchange, our insura
underwriting results from our wholly-owned subsiiéa (EIC, EINY and EIPC) and our investment opera. The bases of calculations used
for segment data are described in more detaikim [t, Note 17 in the Notes to Consolidated Findi8t@ements.

Segment Results
Three months ended Septembel Nine months ended September
(dollarsin thousands, except per share data) 2008 2007 % Chang 2008 2007 % Chang
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Income from management operatic $ 49,41 $ 40,45 22.1% $145,18! $142,50( 1.€%
Underwriting income 313 6,22¢ (95.0 7,63¢ 19,77( (61.9)
Net (loss) revenue from investme
operations (40,179 30,53: NM (37,500 98,07: NM
Income before income tax 9,55: 77,21« (87.6) 115,32: 260,34: (55.7)
Provision for income taxe 5,30¢ 23,71¢ (77.€) 39,78 79,99 (50.9)
Net income $ 4,24¢ $ 53,49¢ (92.)% $ 75,54( $180,34: (58.1)%
Net income per sha— diluted $ 0.07 $ 0.87 (91.9% $ 1.3C $ 287 (54.1%

NM = not meaningfu
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Continued)

KEY POINTS

. Decrease in net income per share-diluted infitid uarter of 2008 was driven by net realizedésson investments due to
$37.4 million of impairment charges and a dropum equity in earnings of limited partnerships o83l million.

. Gross margins from management operations inadgasEd.3% in the third quarter of 2008 from 16.0fthe third quarter of 2007.
The third quarter of 2007 included $3.7 millionseverance compensation for our former chief exeewfficer and a $4.3 million
charge for a judgment against

. GAAP combined ratios of the insurance underwgitiperations were 99.4% in the third quarter of@26@mpared to 88.0% in the
third quarter of 2007 driven by higher catastroftsses primarily related to remnants of Hurricateih Ohio and Pennsylvania
offset somewhat by favorable development of pramident year loss reserve

. Annualized effective tax rate of 32.9% in thedhjuarter of 2008 was benefited by a $0.5 millieduction to adjust our estimated
current tax provision to actual 2007 returns file&eptember 200!

Our cost of management operations decreased 2.820& 7 million in the third quarter. The third qiea of 2007 included two charges: 1)
an estimate of $4.3 million for a judgment agairsand 2) an estimate of $3.7 million for our shafradditional compensation due our
former president and chief executive officer. Exihg these 2007 charges, cost of management opesdticreased 1.0% in the third quarter
of 2008. Our current estimate for growth in non-oaoission operating costs is about 9% for 2008 aplae to increase investments in
information technology during the remainder of ylear.

The insurance underwriting operations experienéghen catastrophe losses of $2.9 million in thedtlsjuarter of 2008 compared to
$1.8 million in the third quarter of 2007 primarige to the impact of Hurricane lke. Favorable ttgwaent of prior accident year loss and
loss adjustment expense reserves continued, howevén the same extent as the third quarter 07200

Concerns persist surrounding the credit marketsname broadly the financial services industry. Vigévaely evaluate our bond and preferred
stock portfolios for impairments. The impairmenandes we recognized in the third quarter of 200833%.4 million were the result of
continued declines in fair value and credit detation on certain of our bonds and preferred stpeckslominately in the financial services
industry sector. The majority of the impairmentai®to securities that are performing in line vattticipated or contractual cash flows.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Continued)

ANALYSIS OF BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Management Oper ations

Three months ended September Nine months ended September
(dollarsin thousands) 2008 2007 % Chang 2008 2007 % Chang
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Management fee reven $247,72: $245,58! 0.9%  $733,13: $730,69: 0.3%
Service agreement reven 8,34( 7,47 11.€ 23,48( 22,18¢ 5.8
Total revenue from management operati 256,06: 253,05! 1.2 756,61: 752,87 0.5
Cost of management operatic 206,65:. 212,60: (2.9 611,42¢ 610,37 0.2
Income from management operatic $ 49,41 $ 40,45/ 22.1%  $145,18! $142,50( 1.9%
Gross margir 19.2% 16.(% 19.2% 18.€%

KEY POINTS
. The management fee rate was 25% in 2008 and :

. Direct written premiums of the Property and Cdtyu@roup increased 0.8% in the third quarter cd@ompared to the third quarter
of 2007.

. Year-over-year policies in force grew 2.8%, o 10 policies, to 3,981,075 at September 30, 2008pared to year-ovegrear
growth of 80,210 policies in the third quarter 602.

. Year-over-year average premium per policy was3%2% $978 at September 30, 2008 and 2007, regplgcih decrease of
2.6%.

. During the third quarter of 2008, premium rate afemresulted in a net $8.2 million reduction intten premiums
. Commission costs decreased 1.1% while costs dtherdcommissions decreased 6.5% in the third queft2008.

. Estimates for agent bonuses decreased $5.2 mititset by a $1.2 million increase in schedulgt® commissions and a
$1.4 million increase in the private passenger dotaus compared to the third quarter of 2(

. Personnel costs decreased $1.8 million primaslga result of decreases in salaries and waget® due third quarter of 2007
including additional severance pay for our formieie€ executive officer partially offset by highereaage pay rates for
employees in 200¢

. All other operating costs decreased $4.4 mildae to the recording of a $4.3 million charge ipt8mber 2007 as mentioned
above.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Continued)

Management fee revenue

The following table presents the direct writtenmiem of the Property and Casualty Group, shown bjomine of business, and the
calculation of our management fee revenue.

Three months ended September Nine months ended September
(dollarsin thousands) 2008 2007 % Chang 2008 2007 % Chang
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Private passenger at $488,04: $480,96° 1.5% $1,408,25 $1,390,44. 1.3%
Homeowner: 209,06! 206,35! 1.3 567,22 560,99: 1.1
Commercial mul-peril 103,50° 101,96! 1.5 338,28: 337,48 0.2
Commercial autt 73,40 74,18¢ 1.7 242,82° 245,85 1.9
Workers compensatic 63,32t 69,84 (9.3 226,14 247,03! (8.5
All other lines of busines 51,94 48,22( 7.7 154,99( 146,16: 6.C
Property and Casualty Group direc

written premiums 989,29: 981,53¢ 0.8 2,937,72. 2,927,96! 0.3
Management fee ra 25.0(% 25.0(% 25.0(% 25.0(%
Management fee revenue, gri 247,32: 245,38! 0.8 734,43: 731,99: 0.3
Change in allowance for managem

fee returned on cancelled policie 40C 20C NM (1,300 (1,300 0.C
Management fee revenue, net of

allowance $247,72: $245,58! 0.9% $ 733,13: $ 730,69: 0.3%

NM = not meaningfu

* Management fees are returned to the Exchangmwblicies are cancelled midrm and unearned premiums are refunded. We reat
estimated allowance for management fees returnedid-term policy cancellation:

Direct written premiums of the Property and Casu@ltoup increased 0.8% to $989.3 million in thediguarter of 2008 reflecting an
increase in policies in force offset by reductiomaverage premium. Total year-over-year policrefice increased by 2.8% to 3,981,075 at
September 30, 2008. Growth in policies in forcthesresult of continuing improvements in policyhaldetention and increased new policies
sold. The year-over-year average premium per paléslined 2.6% to $953 at September 30, 2008 froni8%&t September 30, 2007. The
impact of these rate decreases is seen primarihyeimenewal premiums.

We continuously evaluate pricing and estimate tthase pricing actions approved, filed and contetegldor filing could reduce the direct
written premiums of the Property and Casualty Groyapproximately $31.0 million during 2008, of whiapproximately $25.5 million
occurred in the first nine months of 2008. The nsighificant rate reductions effective in 2008 sr&vorkers compensation in Pennsylvania
and homeowners in Maryland.

Premiums generated from new business increasedt®.$%08.7 million from $105.9 million in the thiquarter of 2008 as compared to
2007. Underlying the trend in new business premiigas increase in new business policies in fof@ 3% to 475,731 for the twelve mon
ended September 30, 2008 from 460,685 at SepteB®b@007, while the year-over-year average prenpanpolicy on new business
remained flat at $858 at September 30, 2008 fropte®aber 30, 2007.

Premiums generated from renewal business increag@tito $880.6 million at September 30, 2008 fr@7W37 million at September 30,
2007. Renewal policies in force increased 2.7%%0%3 344 from 3,412,980, offset by a decreasedrydar-over-year average premium per
policy on renewal business of 2.8% to $966, frora4sJor the same respective periods in 2008 and.200
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

(Continued)

Personal lines- The Property and Casualty Group’s personal limag business premiums written increased 3.5% to7énalion in the
third quarter of 2008 compared to $71.3 milliorthie third quarter of 2007. Personal lines new pesin force increased 2.5% to 385,190
for the twelve months ended September 30, 2008 aogdgo September 30, 2007, while the year-gear-average premium per policy
personal lines new business declined 0.8% to $682ptember 30, 2008 from $687 at September 3(,.200

Private passenger auto new premiums written ineckts $46.3 million, or 5.2%, during the third gearof 2008 driven by a 5.8% incre:

in new business policies in force to 164,808. Theape passenger auto new business year-over-yeeaige premium per policy decreased
1.4% to $1,010 at September 30, 2008. A privategrager auto incentive program was implementedlin2006 to stimulate policy

growth and has contributed to the increase in nesiness policies in force. Under the program, klegagents receive a bonus based o
number of new private passenger auto policies éksTieis program was further revised effective JUn2008. SeePrivate Passenger Au
Bonus” section herein for further details of thaebe. Homeowners new business premium decrea$2d 16 million in the third quarter

of 2008 from $22.2 million in the third quarter2007. Homeowners new policies in force decreaséb 20 165,977, while the year-over-
year average premium per policy on homeowners neinbss decreased 3.2% to $457. The decline in twna's new business policies
is partly impacted by the slowdown in the housirgrket in our operating region.

Renewal premiums written on personal lines poliagieseased during the third quarter of 2008 to $656illion from $646.1 million, or
1.6%. The impact of rate reductions was offsetrygrbving policy retention ratio trends. The yeaewyear average premium per policy
on personal lines renewal business decreased b.3%86 at September 30, 2008 from $795 at SepteBth&007. The policy retention
ratio for private passenger auto improved to 91ai%eptember 30, 2008, from 91.5% at December@®17 2nd 91.3% at September 30,
2007, while the policy retention for homeowners ioyied to 91.0% at September 30, 2008, from 90.3Beaember 31, 2007 and 90.1%
at September 30, 2007.

Commercial lines- The commercial lines new business premiums writtereased 1.0% to $34.9 million in the third deaof 2008 from
$34.5 million in the third quarter of 2007. Commiatdines new policies in force increased 6.9% @541 for the twelve months ended
September 30, 2008, while the average premium g@erypon commercial lines decreased 0.7%. Factondributing to the increase in new
commercial lines premiums written in 2008 includerenproactive communications between us and ounuaneial agents, continued
refinement and enhancements to our quote procesgsitgms and our use of more refined pricing basegredictive modeling. The
decrease in the average premium per policy on canialdines new business was primarily driven bigipig actions that decreased
workers compensation rates.

Renewal premiums for commercial lines decrease®h 204$224.2 million from $229.6 million in the thiquarters of 2008 and 2007,
respectively. While renewal policies in force inzsed 2.9% to 426,038 for the twelve months endete8der 30, 2008, the year-over-
year average premium per policy on commercial lne@ewal business declined 6.6% due primarily éovibbrkers compensation line of
business trends.

Future trends — premium revenue —We are continuing our efforts to grow premiums angrove our competitive position in the
marketplace. The continued expansion of our agérceg will contribute to current and future grovets new agents build up their books
business with the Property and Casualty Group. py@iated 113 new agencies in the first nine moof2008, for a total of 2,030
agencies at September 30, 2008. We expect to megbal of appointing 140 new agencies in 20082067, we appointed 214 new
agencies. In the third quarter of 2008, we decitgido pursue our planned 2009 expansion effoottiné state of Minnesota in order to
refocus our growth strategy to our current markeéiere we expect to realize a higher return morekiyithan by expanding into another
state.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Continued)

Cost of management operations

Three months ended September Nine months ended September
(in thousands) 2008 2007 % Chang 2008 2007 % Chang
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Commission: $143,30¢ $144,85( (1.2)% $421,88: $424,55: (0.6)%
Personnel cos! 36,90° 38,75 (4.9 110,18¢ 107,26 2.7
Survey and underwriting cos 6,047 6,04¢ 0.C 18,25( 18,21¢ 0.2
Sales and policy issuance cc 6,14¢ 6,17( (0.9 19,32 17,13¢ 12.¢
All other operating cosl 14,24¢ 16,78 (15.9) 41,78: 43,20¢ (3.9
Non-commission expens 63,34¢ 67,75: (6.5) 189,54! 185,82: 2.C
Total cost of management operatic $206,65: $212,60: (2.9% $611,42¢ $610,37" 0.2%

KEY POINTS
. Commissions in the third quarter of 2008 inclu
. a decrease in the estimate for agent bonuses 2hdilion,

. an increase in normal and accelerated rate cosions of $1.6 million in the third quarter of 2008ven by an increase in
certain commercial commission rates and higherlacgted commissions due to more newly appointedtaganc

. an increase in promotional incentives and the peipassenger auto bonus of $2.0 milli

. Personnel costs decreased 4.8% in the thirdeuafr2008. Salaries and wages increased $1.6milli the third quarter of 2008 due
to higher average pay rates and staffing levelthérthird quarter of 2007, $3.7 million of severerrompensation was recorded
related to our former president and chief executifieer who voluntarily resigned in August 20(

. All other operating costs in the third quarte2608 included a $2.2 million increase in consgltiees, primarily contract labor costs
related to various technology initiatives. Thedhjuarter of 2007 included a $4.3 million accruald judgment against L

Commissions- Commissions to independent agents, which are thesacomponent of the cost of management opegtincude schedule
commissions earned by independent agents on presniuitien, accelerated commissions and agent berarsg are outlined in the following
table:

Three months ended September Nine months ended September
(in thousands) 2008 2007 % Chang 2008 2007 % Chang
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Scheduled rate commissio $119,22¢ $117,99: 1.C% $352,56: $349,12: 1.C%
Accelerated rate commissio 1,132 80t 40.¢€ 3,237 1,97( 64.:
Agent bonuse 19,07t 24,31¢ (21.€) 58,43( 69,50° (15.9
Promotional incentive 75& 93 NM 2,262 121 NM
Private passenger auto bor 2,91t 1,542 89.C 6,191 4,53¢ 36.t
Change in commissions allowance for

mid-term policy cancellation 20C 10C NM (800 (700 NM
Total commission $143,30¢ $144,85( (1.1)% $421,88: $424,55: (0.6)%

NM = not meaningfu
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Scheduled and accelerated rate commissions - Scheduled rate commissions were impacted by .8# @hcrease in the direct written
premiums of the Property and Casualty Group irtlive quarter of 2008 compared to the third quanfe2007. Also, effective July 1,

2008, commission rates were increased for cermimuercial lines new business premiums which ad@e8 @illion to the third quarter «
2008 scheduled rate commissions. For the nine rarted September 2008, $1.0 million of additimoaimissions were related to these
increased commission rates as $0.5 million wasgrized in the second quarter for those commerceghpums written but not yet
collected as of June 2008. The higher commercianaizsion rates are expected to increase commisgipense by approximately

$0.5 million for the remainder of 2008 and $2 roitlifor 2009.

Accelerated rate commissions are offered underifspecumstances to certain newly-recruited agdot their initial three years of
operations. Accelerated rate commissions incredsgdg the third quarter of 2008 as expected, gihenadditional new agency
appointments in recent years as part of our grewttegy. We appointed 65 new agencies in 2005jr13006 and 214 in 2007. In the fi
nine months of 2008 we appointed 113 new agenci@®apect to appoint a total of 140 for the yea néw agency appointments
continue, accelerated commissions are expectatttease.

Agent bonuses - Agent bonuses are based predominantly on anithdiVagency’s property/casualty underwriting piadfility over a three-
year period. There is also a growth componentéditimus, paid only if the agency is profitable. €sémate for the bonus is modeled on a
monthly basis using the two prior year’s actualemditing data by agency combined with the curggrdr-to-date actual data. The
decrease in the estimate for agent bonuses iitttequarter of 2008 reflects a reduction in oumeate of the profitability component of
the bonus. The agent bonus award is estimatedéa® $Tillion for 2008. Of this estimate, $73.5 nuhi represents the profitability
component and $3.4 million represents the growthpgmment. At September 30, 2007, the agent bonusdames estimated at an
annualized $90.6 million.

Private passenger auto bonus - In July 2006, an incentive program was implemeirited paid a $50 bonus to agents for each qualifgizg
private passenger auto policy issued. Effectiveedur2008, a tiered payout structure was introdutld new structure pays out between
$50 and $200 per private passenger auto applickisad on the number of qualifying new private @ager auto policies placed by an
agency. The total cost of this program is expetdegpproximate $9.0 million for 2008 and, assuntogent policy levels, $9.7 million for
2009. Additional commission expense of $1.5 milleas recorded as a result of the new tiered bamustsre in the nine months ended
September 30, 2008.

Other costs of management operationsThe cost of management operations excluding casion costs decreased $4.4 million, or 6.5%,
for the third quarter of 2008 compared to the tlojodirter of 2007. Personnel costs decreased $1li8mor 4.8% in the third quarter of 20(
Salaries and wages increased by $1.6 million irthifrd quarter of 2008 from higher average paysatupled with higher staffing levels, and
$0.6 million in compensation expense recognizedtornew chief executive officer, whose employnteegan on July 29, 2008. Offsetting
this was a decrease of $0.9 million in managenrergritive plan expense resulting from market vatijestments and a lowering of target
projections for the 2008 performance year. In thltquarter of 2007 there was a charge of $3.Hanifor severance pay due our former
president and chief executive officer. All otheeogting expenses decreased $2.5 million, or 15TH#d quarter of 2008 consulting fees
increased $2.2 million primarily due to contradida costs related to various technology initiativEise third quarter of 2007 included a
charge of $4.3 million for a judgment against ua ilawsuit arising from our termination of an agenc

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, pegboosts increased 2.7%, or $2.9 million. Sadasied wages increased $2.4 million in
2008 due to higher average pay rates and highi#ingtéevels. Executive severance costs and thegeition of certain compensation expense
for our new chief executive officer contributedadditional $2.7 million in the nine months ende@t®ember 2008. The 2007 personnel costs
included $3.7 million of additional severance far éormer president and chief executive officer.
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During 2008, investments continue to be made t@atmur effort to remain competitive in the magiate. As noted previously, increased
expenses related to commission and incentive clsamg®ell as investments in new technologies arghecurred. We incurred $3.5 million
of additional expense in the third quarter of 2d@8luding consulting fees, hardware and softwarsincurred in conjunction with the
planning and design for the development of a nelicpadministration platform. For the nine monthsled September 30, 2008, we incurred
$5.4 million of additional expense related to theame technology initiatives. See also “Factors Mey Affect Future Results,” herein.

Future trends — cost of management operations —Fhe competitive position of the Property and Casuatoup is based on many factors
including price considerations, service levelsgeafsdoing business, product features and billimgrayjements, among others. Our estimat
growth in non-commission operating expenses foytar 2008 is 9%. In the remainder of 2008 we @dhtinue to develop the detailed
planning and design of our various technologyatiies aimed at improving our competitiveness and eesult expect to incur additional
external expenses of approximately $8 million.

Insurance Underwriting Operations

Our insurance underwriting operations originatetigh direct business of our property/casualty iasce subsidiaries but net underwriting
results are a product of the intercompany reinaggooling agreement between our subsidiariesteméie Insurance Exchange.

Three months ended Septembel Nine months ended September
(in thousands) 2008 2007 % Chang 2008 2007 % Chang
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Premiums earne $ 52,05; $ 51,89: 0.3% $155,71¢ $155,98t (0.2)%
Losses and loss adjustment expenses

incurred 37,18¢ 30,76¢ 20.¢ 104,76¢ 92,78¢ 12.¢
Policy acquisition and other

underwriting expense 14,55¢ 14,89¢ (2.3 43,31 43,42¢ (0.3
Total losses and expens 51,74« 45,66« 13.2 148,08: 136,21¢ 8.7
Underwriting income $  31: $ 6,22¢ (95.0% $ 7,63¢ $ 19,77( (61.9%
KEY POINTS

. Catastrophe losses, a majority of which were fromnridane Ike in 2008, contributed 5.7 points antif®ints to the GAAP combint
ratio in the third quarters of 2008 and 2007, retipely.

. Development of prior accident year loss resemgsoved the loss ratio by 0.4 points, or $0.2 ianil| in the third quarter of 2008,
compared to an improvement of 7.8 points for theltquarter of 2007
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Profitability measures

Three months ende Nine months ende
September 3( September 3(
2008 2007 2008 2007
Erie Indemnity Company GAAP loss and LAE re@ 71.4% 59.5% 67.2% 59.5%
Erie Indemnity Company GAAP combined ra®) 99.4 88.( 95.1 87.2
P&C Group statutory combined ra 97.7 86.1 94.C 86.C
P&C Group adjusted statutory combined ri2) 93.€ 82.c 89.¢ 81.¢
Direct business
Personal lines adjusted statutory combined | 91.¢ 81.2 87.t 81.F
Commercial lines adjusted statutory combined 13 109.¢ 83.€ 97.C 82.¢
Prior accident year reserve developnm— redundancy (0.9 (7.8 3.2 (7.5
Prior year salvage and subrogation recoveriescteld (1.0 (1.0 (2.0 (2.0
Total loss ratio points from prior accident ye (1.9% (8.9% (5.2% 9.9%

(1) The GAAP loss and LAE ratio and the combiraib, expressed as a percentage, is the ratmssés, loss adjustment, acquisition and
other underwriting expenses incurred to earned jum@sfor our property/casualty insurance subsidg&arOur GAAP combined ratios
are different from the results of the Property @adualty Group due to certain GAAP adjustme

(2) The adjusted statutory combined ratio removes thtpnargin on the management fee we earn fronPtleperty and Casualty Grot

(3) The commercial lines adjusted statutory cemabiratio increase in the third quarter 2008 olrerthird quarter 2007 is primarily due to
one large fire claim in Pennsylvania and lossested|to Hurricane Ike in Ohio and Pennsylva

Development of direct loss reserves

Our 5.5% share of the Property and Casualty Geotgyorable development of prior accident yeardesafter removing the effects of salv
and subrogation recoveries, was $0.2 million an@ $#4llion, and improved the loss ratio by 0.4 geiand 7.8 points in the third quarters of
2008 and 2007, respectively. The favorable devetaypinm 2008 resulted from improvements in frequetnesds and slight improvements in
severity trends on automobile bodily injury andnsuired/underinsured motorist bodily injury. In thied quarter of 2007, the majority of the
favorable development resulted from improved séyérénds on automobile bodily injury and improveeljuency trends and flattening
severity trends on uninsured/underinsured motbasily injury. Overall, our private passenger alogs trends have remained favorable,
which is consistent with industry trends in thiseliof business.

Catastrophe losses

Our share of catastrophe losses, as defined byribpgerty and Casualty Group, amounted to $2.9anillind $1.8 million in the third quarters
of 2008 and 2007, respectively. The third quarfe20®8 included flooding, tornado and wind stormksited to Hurricane Ike primarily in
Ohio and Pennsylvania. During the third quarte2@¥8, the Property and Casualty Group recorded@ease in the incurred but not repo
reserves related to catastrophe losses of $22lismibf which our share was $1.2 million. Thiseege is not included in the quarterly
catastrophe loss totals. Catastrophe losses inttordhe first nine months of 2008 and 2007 wese8$nillion and $3.2 million, respectively,
and contributed 3.4 points and 2.0 points to thaltioed ratio, respectively.

Underwriting losses are seasonally higher in tloeise through fourth quarters and as a consequencepmbined ratio generally increases
as the year progresses. In the third quarter o8 200r share of the increase to incurred but nodnted reserves related to seasonality

adjustments was $0.2 million, compared to $1.7iomlIn the third quarter of 2007. Seasonality atents increased our share of incurred
but not reported reserves by $0.9 million in theosel quarter of 2008, and reduced these reserv#8.bymillion in the first quarter of 2008.
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Investment Oper ations

Three months ended Septembel Nine months ended September
(in thousands) 2008 2007 % Chang 2008 2007 % Chang
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Net investment incom $ 10,21¢ $ 12,23: (16.5)% $ 33,357 $ 40,35( (17.9%
Net realized (losses) gains

investments (41,35¢) 3,43¢ NM (80,207) 7,55( NM
Equity in earnings of limited

partnership: 1,057 14,16¢ (92.5) 20,31( 46,86 (56.7)
Equity in (losses) earnings of EIl (10,090 692 NM (10,96%) 3,30¢4 NM
Net revenue from investme

operations $(40,17) $ 30,53: NM $(37,500 $ 98,07 NM

NM = not meaningfu
KEY POINTS

. Net investment income decreased 16.5% for the gudtte to lower invested asset balances as a st continued shau
repurchase activity

. Net realized (losses) gains on investments inhfrd uarter of 2008 include $37.4 million of impaent charges in the third quar
of 2008, and $3.4 million of unrealized losses ommon stock recognized as a result of adopting SF#% Impairment charges
were $1.8 million in the third quarter of 20(

. Equity in earnings of limited partnerships desexh$13.1 million in the third quarter of 2008 da¢he general slowdown and recent
economic downturn in the real estate mark

. Equity in (losses) earnings of EFL declined $1fiBion primarily due to our share of impairmemtacges recognized by EFL in the
third quarter of 200¢

Impairment charges of $37.4 million included $1&iflion on fixed maturities and $21.7 million ongferred stock for the three months
ended September 30, 2008. Impairment charges ithittequarter increased significantly due to tlgmiicant disruption in the securities
markets experienced in September 2008. Securitias unrealized loss position at September 30, 2008tratified below based on time in a
loss position and magnitude of the loss as a ptagerof book value of the security. The majoritytef declines in investment value have not
been to the severity depicted in the table for ésrtgan one month.

Total Gros
Fair Unrealizec Decline of Investment Valu
(in thousands) Value Losses <=15% >15% >25% >35% >45%
Fixed Maturities
Unrealized loss for less tha
quarter $214,77: $ 4,174 $ 4,174 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Unrealized loss for 1 quart 97,21t 5,631 5,05¢ 57¢ 29¢ 293 0
Unrealized loss for 2 quarte 95,70( 6,692 5,132 1,56( 1,021 74E 0
Unrealized loss for 3 quarte 12,431 1,38(C 987 39:¢ 0 0 0
Unrealized loss for 1 year or
longer 49,43" 6,25¢€ 3,16¢ 3,09( 72€ 0 0
Total $469,56: $ 24,13¢ $18,51¢ $ 5,621 $ 2,04( $ 1,03¢ $ 0
Preferred Stock
Unrealized loss for less thal
quarter $ 6,38¢ $ 1,20¢ $ 28¢ $ 9l¢ $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Unrealized loss for 1 quart 14,11 3,97: 574 3,39¢ 2,28¢ 1,33 1,33
Unrealized loss for 2 quarte 6,29( 501 354 147 0] 0 0
Unrealized loss for 3 quarte 7,371 1,15¢ 11€ 1,04( 0 0 0
Unrealized loss for 1 year o
longer 2,801 38€ 7 37¢ 0 0 0
Total $ 36,96¢ $ 7,22¢ $ 1,33¢ $ 5,88/ $ 2,28¢ $ 1,332 $ 1,332
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We determined that none of the securities repreddntthe table above met the criteria for othanttemporary impairment write-downs as
of September 30, 2008. We completed a thorougleweuf the securities based upon our impairmentvahgation review process. We
continue to have the intent and ability to holdstaénvestments for the periods of time that weciydie is needed to recover while continuing
to collect the interest and dividend obligationstioam.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, impat charges on fixed maturities were $29.7 nrillichile impairment charges on
preferred stock were $32.1 million. In the thircager of 2008, valuation losses on common stockviese reported in earnings were
$3.4 million, and $21.7 million for the nine montlisded September 30, 2008. See Note 6 to the Gdatsal Financial Statements for
additional information on our adoption of SFAS 159.

Private equity and mezzanine debt limited partripssgenerated losses of $0.7 million and earnifig8d& million for the quarters ended
September 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Reatlieclsinited partnerships generated earnings of Billln and $5.7 million in the third
quarters of 2008 and 2007, respectively. The redivatiation adjustments recorded by our real efitatted partnerships are the result of the
general slow-down and recent economic downturhévéal estate markets.

Our equity in losses of EFL totaling $10.1 millionthe third quarter of 2008 resulted from EFL rgri@ing pre-tax impairment charges of
$40.1 million, of which our share was $8.7 millibefore tax. While EFL recognized a deferred taetasdated to these impairments, it was
limited to the amount of assets that managemeieusal to be recoverable under SFAS 109, “Accourfiingncome Taxes.” As such, a
valuation allowance related to these impairments rgaorded on the books of EFL at September 3@,Z0€ther reducing its net income for
the quarter.

FINANCIAL CONDITION
Investments

Our investment strategy continues to take a long-fgerspective emphasizing investment quality, @ifieation and superior investment
returns. Investments are managed on a total rapproach that focuses on current income and cagfakeciation. Our investment strategy
also provides for liquidity to meet our short- dadg-term commitments. At September 30, 2008, ouestment portfolio of investment-
grade bonds and preferred stock, common stock astu @nd cash equivalents represents $729.4 midia26.7%, of total assets.

Our investments are subject to certain risks, ioly interest rate, credit and price risk. Our esype to interest rate risk is concentrated ir
fixed maturities portfolio. This portfolio compris&6.7% and 57.7% of invested assets at Septerib2088 and December 31, 2007,
respectively. We calculate the duration and corntyeddi the fixed maturities portfolio each monthn@asure the price sensitivity of the
portfolio to interest rate changes. Duration meastine relative sensitivity of the fair value ofiamestment to changes in interest rates.
Convexity measures the rate of change of duratitim iespect to changes in interest rates. Thederfaare analyzed monthly to ensure that
both the duration and convexity remain in the terdeanges established by management.

We continually review the fixed maturity and preégt stock portfolios to evaluate positions thaeptitlly have incurred other-than-
temporary declines in value. For fixed maturity gmeferred stock investments, we individually aaalgll positions with emphasis on those
that have, in management’s opinion, declined sicguittly below cost. We consider market conditiondustry characteristics and the
fundamental operating results of the issuer tordete if the decline is due to changes in interatds, changes relating to a decline in credit
quality, or other issues affecting the investménaddition to specific factors, other factors ddaesed in our review of investment valuation
are the length of time and extent to which the ¥alue is below cost and whether we have the intehbld the security, which is affected by
our desire to generate capital losses for fedacalme tax reasons. A charge is recorded in thedidased Statements of Operations for
positions that have experienced other-than-tempangpairments due to credit quality or other fastar for which it is not our intent or
ability to hold the position until recovery has aoed. (See “Analysis of Investment Operations'tisecherein.)

If our policy for determining the recognition of jpaired positions were different, our Consolidatesitts of Operations could be
significantly impacted. Management believes itestment valuation philosophy and accounting prastiesult in appropriate and timely
measurement of value and recognition of impairment.
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We adopted SFAS 157 “Fair Value Measurement” duttegfirst quarter of 2008. This standard did majuire us to make any changes to our
valuation methods. Furthermore, our use of Leval 3Jnobservable inputs” accounted for 6.2% of auailable-for-sale and trading
securities at September 30, 2008. The amount ofities classified as unobservable increased fiesa than 3% at June 30, 2008 due to the
recent illiquid market conditions.

Income Taxes

As reported on our Consolidated Statements of EiahRosition, we recognized a net deferred asfs&t4.6 million at September 30, 2008
that is expected to be realized in a future tadrretThis compares to a net deferred tax liabditys8.2 million at June 30, 2008. The
movement to a net deferred tax asset position guhie quarter is due primarily to an increase inr@t unrealized losses on securities. We
believe we have sufficient tax planning strategieglace to recover these deferred tax assetgimeftiax returns, thus no deferred tax
valuation allowance was established at Septemhe2(®BIB.

Property/Casualty Loss Reserves

Loss reserves are established to account for threagsd ultimate costs of loss and loss adjustregpenses for claims that have been reps
but not yet settled and claims that have been iedusut not reported.

Among the factors that may potentially cause threatgst variation between current reserve estinasg$he actual future paid amounts are:
unforeseen changes in statutory or case law adtéhie amounts to be paid on existing claim obl@zj new medical procedures and/or drugs
whose cost is significantly different from that see the past, and claims patterns on current legsithat differ significantly from historical
claims patterns.

Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves araf@ése our Consolidated Statements of Financiaitm on a gross basis for EIC, EINY,
and EIPC. Our property/casualty insurance subsédiavrote about 17% of the direct property/casuatgmiums of the Property and Casu
Group during the first nine months of 2008. Undter terms of the Property and Casualty Group’s gslateie and intercompany pooling
arrangement, a significant portion of these resbabdlities are recoverable. Recoverable amourggeflected as an asset in our Consolid
Statements of Financial Position. The direct arsthia®d loss and loss adjustment expense reservaajby line of business and the related
amount recoverable under the intercompany poolirmpgement are presented as follows:

As of
September 3( December 31
(in thousands) 2008 2007
Gross reserve liability
Private passenger at $291,89( $ 321,32
Pre-1986 automobile catastrophic injt 176,72t 192,76«
Homeowners 31,71¢ 28,50¢
Workers compensatic 164,49¢ 146,40:
Workers compensation catastrophic inj 99,75: 108,58¢
Commercial aut 75,14¢ 79,84¢
Commercial mul-peril 81,99¢ 75,16¢
All other lines of busines 73,87¢ 73,93
Gross reserve 995,60 1,026,53:
Reinsurance recoverat 803,05: 834,45:
Net reserve liability $192,55: $ 192,07

The reserves that have the greatest potentialdidation are the catastrophic injury liability reses. We are currently reserving for about 300
claimants requiring lifetime medical care, of whielss than 150 involve catastrophic injuries. Té®erve carried by the Property and Cas
Group for the catastrophic injury claimants, whistour best estimate of this liability at this tinveas $524.4 million at September 30, 2008,
which is net of $174.0 million of anticipated raimance

41




ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Continued)

recoverable. Our property/casualty subsidiarieatslof the net catastrophic injury liability resesvs $28.9 million at September 30, 2008
compared to $29.7 million at December 31, 2007. déwrease in the pre-1986 automobile catastropheyireserve at September 2008
compared to December 2007 was primarily due to taest expectations of future attendant care sesvic

Off-balance sheet arrangements

There are no ofbbalance sheet obligations related to the variatibrést we have in the Exchange. Any liabilitiesMeen the Exchange and
are recorded in our Consolidated Statements off€inbPosition. We have no other material béitance sheet obligations or guarantees,
than the limited partnership investment commitmeligsussed in Note 15 to the Consolidated Finartatements herein.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

We have historically generated sufficient posiitash flow from our operations to fund our committseand build our investment portfolios.
In 2007 and 2008, operating cash flows have beed tsfund our financing activities, particularlyradividends to shareholders and share
repurchases. When dividends to shareholders amd stfaurchases exceed operating cash flows, tlestiment portfolios of the Company
may be used as a funding source. In the third quafi08, our investment portfolio was impacted bglihes in the value of securities that
resulted from the recent significant disruptioriie securities markets. To the extent the marlgtability continues, our investment portfolio
may continue to be impacted.

We expect to meet our future funding requirememtsugh various alternatives available to us. Oetsitlour normal operating and investing
cash activities we have available: (1) a bank diheredit limit of $100 million of which we currelgthave borrowings of $30 million at
September 30, 2008 thus providing an additional@iflion if needed, (2) dividend payments from ofolly-owned property/casualty
insurance subsidiaries, EIC, EIPC and EICNY, uth#&r statutory limits, (3) our more liquid investnts that can be sold, such as our
common stock and cash and cash equivalents, whiahapproximately $93 million at September 30,2@60d (4) the ability to curtail or
modify discretionary outlays such as those rel&enlr share repurchase activities until the inwestt markets better support our financing
activities. We believe we have the funding souseslable to us to support future cash flow requeats.

Given the recent illiquid market environment fortee of our bond and preferred stock holdings besowed $75.0 million on our line of
credit during the first quarter of 2008 to suppmiIt current repurchase program while allowing usi&et our operating cash obligations.
Payments on the line of credit totaled $45.0 millio the third quarter of 2008. This line of creelpires on December 31, 2008. Also during
the first quarter of 2008, we borrowed $30.0 millfoom EIC, our 100% owned property/casualty ineaeasubsidiary, to fund these
operating and financing cash flow activities. Wpaiel the entire balance during the second quaft20@8 and paid interest of less than

$0.1 million at that time. This intercompany boriog/was eliminated upon consolidation and therefa®@ no impact on our Consolidated
Statements of Financial Position or Operations.

Lower operating cash flows in the first nine montfig 008, compared to the first nine months of 2@0&re primarily related to a decrease in
cash flow from management fees received from theh&mge, lower distributions from our limited parstéps and higher operating expen:
We made pension contributions of $15.0 million &id.8 million to our pension plan in 2008 and 20@3pectively. We also prepaid a
software maintenance agreement for a three yeardper 2008, whereas in 2007 we had only prepagdafreement for one year, resulting in
higher cash outlay in 2008 of $5.8 million.

During the third quarter of 2008, we repurchase®@0 shares of our outstanding Class A common stbakcost of $0.9 million in
conjunction with our stock repurchase plan. Throtighfirst nine months of 2008, 2.0 million shanee repurchased at a total cost of
$98.7 million. For the first nine months of 2007% vepurchased 4.2 million shares at a total co$2@9.8 million. The third quarter of 2007
included a repurchase of 1.9 million shares of@laiss A nonvoting common stock from the F. Willibdint Estate separate from the stock
repurchase program for a total purchase price 8fGhillion. At September 30, 2008, approximatedd B million of repurchase authority
remains under this plan. (See Item 2. of Part hrdgdistered Sales of Equity Securities and Useaddeds).
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As discussed in the “Factors That May Affect FutResults”section, herein, future operating cash flows wibabe affected by commitme

made by us for our information technology initigsv Also impacting our future investing activitig#l be our limited partnership
commitments, which at September 30, 2008 total $tiion and are required to be funded through 2012

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

We make estimates and assumptions that have dicggmieffect on the amounts and disclosures replart the financial statements. The n
significant estimates relate to valuation of inwesnts, reserves for property/casualty insurancaidripsses and loss adjustment expense
retirement benefits. While management believesstenates are appropriate, the ultimate amountsdiffgy from estimates provided. Our
most critical accounting estimates are describdtem 7, “Management’s Discussion and AnalysisioBFRcial Condition and Results of
Operations” of our Annual Report on Form KGer the year ended December 31, 2007. There haee no significant changes to the poli
surrounding these estimates since that time.

FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS
Financial condition of the Exchange

We have a direct interest in the financial conditid the Exchange because management fee reveraibased on the direct written premit
of the Exchange and the other members of the Pgoped Casualty Group. Additionally, we participatehe underwriting results of the
Exchange through the pooling arrangement in whighimsurance subsidiaries have 5.5% participattoconcentration of credit risk exists
related to the unsecured receivables due from xicbdhge for certain fees, costs and reimbursements.

To the extent that the Exchange incurs underwritisges or investment losses resulting from deglinghe value of its marketable securit
the Exchange’s policyholdersurplus would be adversely affected. If the surpluthe Exchange were to decline significantly frissncurren
level, the Property and Casualty Group could findare difficult to retain its existing businessdaattract new business. A decline in the
business of the Property and Casualty Group woane: fan adverse effect on the amount of the managds®s we receive and the
underwriting results of the Property and Casualtyup. In addition, a significant decline in thegus of the Exchange from its current level
would make it more likely that the management #ge would be reduced. During the third quarter@d&, the Exchange recognized
impairment charges on its investment portfolio 824.8 million due to the recent downturn experiehicethe securities markets. To the
extent the market downturn continues, the Exchanigeestment portfolio may continue to be impacteat. the nine months ended
September 30, 2008, the Exchange recognized impatsf $585.5 million. Despite recent market eseat September 30, 2008, the
Exchange had $4.4 billion in statutory surplus amqemium to surplus ratio of less than 1 to 1.

The Exchange has strong underlying operating dasrsfand sufficient liquidity to meet its needs;luding the ability to pay the
management fees owed to us. Through the nine mentled September 30, 2008, the Exchange gener2@&dnillion in cash flow from
operating activities. At September 30, 2008 thelaxge had $242 million in cash and cash equival@his Exchange also has a $75 million
untapped bank line of credit with a bank at Sep&n30, 2008.

Additional information, including condensed statytéinancial statements of the Exchange, is preskint Note 16 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements herein.

Insurance premium rate actions

The changes in premium rates of the Property asth&@ty Group directly affect direct written premilevels and underwriting profitability

of the Property and Casualty Group, the Exchandeuanand also have a direct bearing on manageeentRate reductions have been
implemented and continue to be sought in 2008 byPtfoperty and Casualty Group. Pricing actionseroptated or taken by the Property i
Casualty Group are subject to various regulatogquirements of the states in which these insureesate. The pricing actions already
implemented, or to be implemented through 2008, aislo have an effect on the market competitiveoésise Property and Casualty Group’s
insurance products. Such pricing actions, and tbbsempetitors, could affect the ability of oureags to sell and/or renew business.
Management estimates that pricing actions apprdiled,and awaiting approval or contemplated thfo@@08, will reduce premiums for the
Property and Casualty Group by $5.5 million throtiggnremainder of the year for a total of $31.0iorilin 2008. Rate actions are expected
to increase premiums by about 1% in 2009.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Continued)

Market volatility

Our portfolio of fixed income, preferred and comnstacks are subject to significant market valuenglea especially in the current market
environment of instability in the worldwide finaatimarkets. Uncertainty remains surrounding theegimmarket conditions. The current
volatility in the financial markets could have aivarse impact on our financial condition, operagiand cash flows.

With the adoption of SFAS 159 as of January 1, 2@0&hanges to unrealized gains and losses oodimmon stock portfolio are recognized
in investment income as net realized gains or bssthe Consolidated Statements of Operations fdin@alue of the common stock portfc

is subject to fluctuation from period to periodukimg from changes in prices. Depending upon miackeditions, this could cause
considerable fluctuation in reported total investiniacome in 2008 and beyond. See Note 6 to thes@mfated Financial Statements for a
discussion of the adoption of SFAS 159.

Infor mation technology devel opment

During 2008, we are continuing a broad programmifatives to enhance the functionality of our leg@rocessing and agency interface
systems aimed at improving the ease of doing basjrenhancing agent and employee productivity andss to information. We are also
continuing a program in 2008 to evaluate and desigrpolicy administration platform replacement @hive initiated in 2007. In the
remainder of 2008 we will continue to develop tle¢ailed planning and design of the policy admiaistn platform replacement and expect
to incur approximately $8 million of external coftilg and contract labor fees, hardware costs aftdvare costs as a result. The 2009 phase
of the project and the related expenses are expextee approved before the end of this initialgghaf the project in December of 2008.
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

There were no material changes in our identifiedketarisk components as described in Item 7A oflleeember 31, 2007 annual report on
Form 10-K. However, during the quarter ended Seper30, 2008, there were significant disruptionthmfinancial markets that have
affected prices for many securities due to the fdkading and distressed selling. This markeftugtison has resulted in a lack of liquidity in
the credit markets and a widening of credit spreAdsa result of these effects, we recorded netalized losses of $20.5 million in our fixed
maturities portfolio at September 30, 2008, comgavith net unrealized gains of $0.9 million at Dextxeer 31, 2007.
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ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We carried out an evaluation, with the participatid management, including the Chief Executive €dfiand Chief Financial Officer, of the
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and praoesi(pursuant to Rule 13a-15(e) under the Seesifitkchange Act of 1934, as amended) as
of the end of the period covered by this reporsdgbupon that evaluation, the Chief Executive @ffand Chief Financial Officer concluded
that our disclosure controls and procedures aeetfe. Our management evaluated, with the padimp of the Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer, any change in our interoahtrol over financial reporting and determinedttthere has been no change in our inte
control over financial reporting during the quareded September 30, 2008 that has materiallytaffeor is reasonably likely to materially

affect, our internal control over financial repogi

46




PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

There have been no material changes from the aistfs previously disclosed in our annual reporForm 10-K for the fiscal year ended

December 31, 2007.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES ANDSE OF PROCEEDS

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Approximate

Dollar Value

Total Number o of Shares the

Total Numbe Average Shares Purchas May Yet Be

of Shares Price Pair as Part of Publicl Purchasel

Period Purchasel Per Shar Announced Plal Under the Pla
July 1- 31, 200¢ 20,00( $ 45.5¢ 20,00(
August 1- 31, 200¢& 0 0
September — 30, 2008 0 0

Total 20,00( 20,00( $93,300,00

In April 2008, our Board of Directors approved antiouation of the stock repurchase program fordditenal $100 million authorizing

repurchases through June 30, 2009.
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PART II. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibit
Number Description of Exhibi

10.1* Employment Agreement dated July 14, 2008, betwe@nlfdemnity Company and Terrence W. Cavang

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuait $ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 200z
32 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13%0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sar-Oxley Act of 200z

* Such exhibit is incorporated by reference to like titled exhibit in the Registrant’'s Form 8tkat was filed with the Commission on
July 18, 2008
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdréport to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Erie Indemnity Compan
(Registrant

Date: November 5, 2008 /s/ Terrence W. Cavanaug
Terrence W. Cavanaugh, President & CI

/s/ Philip A. Garcia
Philip A. Garcia, Executive Vice President & CF
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Terrence W. Cavanaugh, Chief Executive OfficeEne Indemnity Company, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of Erie Indemnity Compan

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletading with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statésjeand other financial information included irstreport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmiisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirgg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a. Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedutes ttesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattdy during the period in which this report isiige prepared

b.  Designed such internal control over finah@aorting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princij

C. Evaluated the effectiveness of the regissalisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehlis report based on
such evaluation; ar

d. Disclosed in this report any change in #gastrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that hatenally affected, or is reasonably likely to maddly affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; a

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahhave disclosed, based on our most recent eti@tuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrée’s auditors and the audit committee of regis’s board of director

a.  All significant deficiencies and materialakk@esses in the design or operation of internarobaver financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrigistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; anc

b.  Any fraud, whether or not material, thatahaes management or other employees who have Hiség role in the
registran’'s internal control over financial reportir

Date: November 5, 2008 /s/ Terrence W. Cavanaug
Terrence W. Cavanaugh, President & CI




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Philip A. Garcia, Chief Financial Officer of Erindemnity Company, certify that:

1.
2.

5.

| have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of Erie Indemnity Compan

Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletading with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statésjend other financial information included iistheport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officerdanare responsible for establishing and maintgimisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirgg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a.

Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattdy during the period in which this report isiige prepared

Designed such internal control over finah@porting, or caused such internal control owariicial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princij

Evaluated the effectiveness of the regissalisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehlis report based on
such evaluation; ar

Disclosed in this report any change in #gastrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that hatenally affected, or is reasonably likely to maddly affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officerdahhave disclosed, based on our most recent eN@tuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrée’s auditors and the audit committee of regis’s board of director

a.

b.

All significant deficiencies and materialak@esses in the design or operation of internarebaver financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrigistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; anc

Any fraud, whether or not material, thatdhwes management or other employees who have dis#n role in the
registran’'s internal control over financial reportir

Date: November 5, 2008

/s/ Philip A. Garcia
Philip A. Garcia, Executive Vice President & CF




EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

We, Terrence W. Cavanaugh, Chief Executive Offafehe Company, and Philip A. Garcia, Chief Finah©fficer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2082J.S.C. § 1350, that:

(1) The Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of ther(pany for the quarterly period ended Septembe2308 (the “Report”) fully complies
with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(djhef Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 7&mdl

(2) The information contained in the Reportljapresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of the
Company

/sl Terrence W. Cavanau

Terrence W. Cavanaugh
President and Chief Executive Offic

/s/ Philip A. Garcie

Philip A. Garcia
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

November 5, 200

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906, or other document authenticatiegnowledging, or otherwise adopting
the signature that appears in typed form withingleetronic version of this written statement reediby Section 906, has been provided to
Erie Indemnity Company and will be retained by Endemnity Company and furnished to the Securaied Exchange Commission or its
staff upon request.



